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Explanatory Note

This Current Report on Form 8-K/A (this “Amendment”) amends the Current Report on Form 8-K (the “Original Form 8-K”) filed by Agrify
Corporation (the “Company”) dated September 29, 2021 and filed with the Securities and Exchange Commission on October 4, 2021.

This Amendment is solely for the purpose of (i) providing the financial statements and information required by Item 9.01(a) of Form 8-K and
the pro forma financial information required by Item 9.01(b) of Form 8-K in connection with the Company’s previously reported acquisition
of Mass2Media, LLC, d/b/a PX2 Holdings, LLC, d/b/a Precision Extraction Solutions, a Michigan limited liability company (“Precision™)
and Cascade Sciences, LLC, a Delaware limited liability company (“Cascade”), and (ii) including Item 2.01, which was inadvertently
submitted under Item 1.01 in the Original Form 8-K. The inclusion of Item 2.01 did not result in any disclosure from the Original Form 8-K
changing.



Item 2.01. Completion of Acquisition or Disposition of Assets

This Amendment No. 1 on Form 8-K/A amends and supplements the Original Form 8-K to include the historical audited and unaudited
financial statements of both Precision and Cascade and the pro forma combined financial information required by Item 9.01 of Form 8-K that
were not included in the Original Form 8-K in reliance on the instructions to such item. All disclosure under Item 1.01 in the Original Form
8-K is hereby incorporated by reference into this Item 2.01. Except as set forth herein, no modifications have been made to information
contained in the Original Form 8-K, and the Company has not updated any information contained therein to reflect events that have occurred
since the date of the Original Form 8-K.

Item 9.01 Financial Statements and Exhibits.
(a) Financial statements of business acquired.

The audited financial statements of Precision and Cascade as of and for the year ended December 31, 2020 and 2019, with the accompanying
notes, are attached hereto as Exhibit 99.1.

The unaudited financial statements of Precision and Cascade as of and for the nine months ended September 30, 2021, with the
accompanying notes, are attached hereto as Exhibit 99.2.

(b)  Pro forma financial information.

The unaudited pro forma condensed combined financial information of Precision and Cascade for the year ended December 31, 2020 and for
the nine months ended September 30, 2021 and 2020, with the accompanying notes, are attached hereto as Exhibit 99.3.

(d) Exhibits

Exhibit Index
Exhibit No. Description
23.1 Consent of Independent Auditors
99.1 Audited financial statements of Precision and Cascade as of and for the years ended December 31, 2020 and 2019.
99.2 Unaudited interim condensed consolidated financial statements of Cascade and Precision
99.3 Unaudited pro forma condensed combined consolidated financial statements as of and for the nine months ended

104 Cover Page Interactive Data File (embedded within the Inline XBRL document)



SIGNATURES

Pursuant to the requirements of the Securities Exchange Act of 1934, the registrant has duly caused this report to be signed on its behalf by

the undersigned hereunto duly authorized.

Date: December 17, 2021

AGRIFY CORPORATION

By: /s/ Timothy R. Oakes
Name: Timothy R. Oakes
Title: Chief Financial Officer

(Principal Financial and Accounting Officer)



Exhibit 23.1

@ bakertilly

Baker Tilly US, LLP
2000 Town Center, Ste 900
Southfield, MI 48075-1142

T +1(248) 372 7300
F:  +1(248) 368 8950

bakertilly.com

CONSENT OF INDEPENDENT AUDITOR

We hereby consent to the inclusion in this Form 8-K/A of our report dated December 8, 2021, relating to the financial statements of
Cascade Sciences, LLC as of December 31, 2020.

/s BAKER TILLY US, LLP
Baker Tilly US, LLP

Southfield, Michigan
December 10, 2021

Baker Tilly US, LLP, trading as Baker Tilly, is a member of the global network of Baker Tilly International Ltd., the members of which are separate and independent legal entities.



@ bakertilly

Baker Tilly US, LLP
2000 Town Center, Ste 900
Southfield, MI 48075-1142

T +1(248) 372 7300
F:  +1(248) 368 8950

bakertilly.com

CONSENT OF INDEPENDENT AUDITOR

We hereby consent to the inclusion in this Form 8-K/A of our report dated December 8, 2021, relating to the consolidated financial
statements of Mass2Media, LLC dba PX2 Holdings, LLC and Affiliate as of December 31, 2020.

/sl BAKER TILLY US, LLP
Baker Tilly US, LLP

Southfield, Michigan
December 10, 2021

Baker Tilly US, LLP, trading as Baker Tilly, is a member of the global network of Baker Tilly International Ltd., the members of which are separate and independent legal entities.



Exhibit 99.1

@ pakertilly

Cascade Sciences, LLC
Financial Statements
December 31, 2020 and 2019
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@ bakertilly

Independent Auditors' Report

To the Members and Board of Managers of
Cascade Sciences, LL.C

Opinion
We have audited the financial statements of Cascade Sciences, LLC (the Company), which comprise the balance sheets as of December 31, 2020 and 2019,

and the related statements of income, members' equity and cash flows for the years then ended, and the related notes to the financial statements.

In our opinion, the accompanying financial statements present fairly, in all material respects, the financial position of the Company as of December 31,
2020 and 2019 and the results of its operations and its cash flows for the years then ended in accordance with accounting principles generally accepted in
the United States of America (GAAP).

Basis for Opinion

We conducted our audits in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of America (GAAS). Our responsibilities under
those standards are further described in the Auditors’ Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Statements section of our report. We are required to be
independent of the Company and to meet our other ethical responsibilities, in accordance with the relevant ethical requirements relating to our audits. We
believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our audit opinion.

Emphasis of Matter

As discussed in Note 9 to the financial statements, on October 1, 2021, in exchange for certain consideration, the Company was acquired by an acquiring
company. Our opinion is not modified with respect to this matter.

Responsibilities of Management for the Financial Statements

Management is responsible for the preparation and fair presentation of the financial statements in accordance with GAAP, and for the design,
implementation and maintenance of internal control relevant to the preparation and fair presentation of financial statements that are free from material
misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

In preparing the financial statements, management is required to evaluate whether there are conditions or events, considered in the aggregate, that raise
substantial doubt about the Company's ability to continue as a going concern within one year after the date that the financial statements are available to be
issued.

Baker Tilly US, LLP, trading as Baker Tilly, is a member of the global network of Baker Tilly International Ltd., the members of which are separate and
independent legal entities.



@ bakertilly

Auditors' Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Statements

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements as a whole are free from material misstatement, whether due to
fraud or error, and to issue an auditors' report that includes our opinion. Reasonable assurance is a high level of assurance but is not absolute assurance and
therefore is not a guarantee that an audit conducted in accordance with GAAS will always detect a material misstatement when it exists. The risk of not
detecting a material misstatement resulting from fraud is higher than for one resulting from error, as fraud may involve collusion, forgery, intentional
omissions, misrepresentations or the override of internal control. Misstatements are considered material if there is a substantial likelihood that, individually
or in the aggregate, they would influence the judgment made by a reasonable user based on the financial statements.

In performing an audit in accordance with GAAS, we:
»  Exercise professional judgment and maintain professional skepticism throughout the audit.

+ Identify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to fraud or error, and design and perform audit
procedures responsive to those risks. Such procedures include examining, on a test basis, evidence regarding the amounts and disclosures in the
financial statements.

+  Obtain an understanding of internal control relevant to the audit in order to design audit procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances, but
not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of the Company's internal control. Accordingly, no such opinion is expressed.

»  Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of significant accounting estimates made by management, as well
as evaluate the overall presentation of the financial statements.

*  Conclude whether, in our judgment, there are conditions or events, considered in the aggregate, that raise substantial doubt about the Company's
ability to continue as a going concern for a reasonable period of time.

We are required to communicate with those charged with governance regarding, among other matters, the planned scope and timing of the audit, significant
audit findings, and certain internal control-related matters that we identified during the audit.

/s/ Baker Tilly US, LLP

Southfield, Michigan
December 8, 2021



Cascade Sciences, LL.C

Balance Sheets
December 31, 2020 and 2019
(In thousands)

Assets
Current Assets
Cash and cash equivalents
Accounts receivable, net of allowance for doubtful accounts
Inventory
Prepaid expenses and other receivables
Total current assets
Property and Equipment, Net
Capitalized Website Costs, Net
Operating Lease Right-of-Use Assets
Total assets
Liabilities and Members' Equity
Current Liabilities
Current portion of lease liabilities
Accounts payable, trade
Accounts payable, related parties
Accrued expenses and other current liabilities
Deferred revenue
Total current liabilities
Long-Term Liabilities
Operating lease liabilities
Total liabilities
Members' Equity
Total liabilities and members' equity

See notes to financial statements

3

2020

2019

2,459 1,441
401 1,319
2,601 3,419
662 91
6,123 6,270
104 51

7 14

706 —
6,940 6,335
231 —
377 302
202 503
124 128
879 1,101
1,813 2,034
483 —
2,296 2,034
4,644 4,301
6,940 6,335




Cascade Sciences, LL.C

Statements of Income
Years Ended December 31, 2020 and 2019
(In thousands)

2020 2019
Net Sales $ 14,650 $ 24,757
Cost of Goods Sold 10,296 17,455
Gross profit 4,354 7,302
Operating Expenses
General and administrative expenses 3,366 3,248
Research and development 148 78
Total operating expenses 3,514 3,326
Operating income 840 3,976
Other Income (Expense), Net
Gain on debt extinguishment 388 —
Interest income (expense), net 9 17
Other income, net 397 17
Net income $ 1,237 § 3,993

See notes to financial statements
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Cascade Sciences, LL.C

Statements of Members' Equity
Years Ended December 31, 2020 and 2019
(In thousands)

Balances, January 1, 2019
2019 net income
Distributions

Balances, December 31, 2019
2020 net income
Distributions

Balances, December 31, 2020

Contributed Capital

Contributed Capital

Total Members'

(Preferred) (Common) Retained Earnings Equity

$ 1,500 $ 298 $ — 5 1,798
— — 3,993 3,993

— — (1,490) (1,490)

1,500 298 2,503 4,301

— — 1,237 1,237

— — (894) (894)

$ 1,500 $ 298 $ 2,846 $ 4,644

See notes to financial statements
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Cascade Sciences, LL.C

Statements of Cash Flows
Years Ended December 31, 2020 and 2019
(In thousands)

Cash Flows From Operating Activities
Net income

Adjustments to reconcile net income to net cash flows from operating activities:

Depreciation and amortization
Change in allowance for doubtful accounts
Gain on debt extinguishment
Changes in assets and liabilities:
Accounts receivable
Inventory
Prepaid expenses and other receivables
Accounts payable, trade
Accounts payable - related parties
Accrued expenses and other current liabilities
Deferred revenue
Lease liability (net)
Net cash flows from operating activities
Cash Flows From Investing Activities
Capital expenditures
Cash Flows From Financing Activities
Proceeds from long-term debt
Distributions to stockholders
Net cash flows used in financing activities
Net change in cash and cash equivalents
Cash and Cash Equivalents, Beginning

Cash and Cash Equivalents, Ending

See notes to financial statements
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2020 2019

1,237 $ 3,993
20 28

10 15
(388) —
908 (1,138)
818 (2,139)
(571) (91)
75 20
(300) 316
(5) 128
(222) 334
8 _
1,590 1,466
(66) (30)
388 —
(894) (1,490)
(506) (1,490)
1,018 (54)
1,441 1,495
2,459 $ 1,441




Cascade Sciences, LL.C

Notes to Financial Statements
December 31, 2020 and 2019
(In thousands, except unit amounts)

1. Summary of Significant Accounting Policies
Nature of Operations

Cascade Sciences, LL.C (the Company) is a distributor of vacuum ovens, distillation systems, reactor systems, and lab equipment primarily to customers
operating in the cannabis oil extraction industry.

Cash and Cash Equivalents

The Company defines cash and cash equivalents as highly liquid, short-term investments with a maturity at the date of acquisition of three months or less.
The Company maintains its cash in bank deposit accounts which, at times, may exceed federally insured limits. The Company's policy is to limit credit
exposure on financial instruments and place its cash with a financial institution deemed as being credit worthy. The Company has not experienced any
losses on such accounts. Management believes that the Company is not exposed to any significant credit risk on cash.

Accounts Receivable, Net of Allowance for Doubtful Accounts

Accounts receivable are stated at the net invoice amounts. An allowance for doubtful accounts is established based on management's review of balances.
Amounts determined uncollectable are charged against the allowance for doubtful accounts in the period the determination is made. Accounts receivable
are shown net of an allowance for doubtful accounts of $25 and $15 as of December 31, 2020 and 2019, respectively.

Inventory

Inventory consists predominately of finished parts and components purchased directly from external vendors, and are valued at the lower of cost or net
realizable value with cost being determined on a first-in, first-out basis (FIFO). As of December 31, 2020 and 2019, no reserve for excess or obsolete
inventory was deemed necessary by management.

Property and Equipment, Net

Property and equipment are stated at cost. Depreciation is computed using the straight-line method for all assets. Major expenditures for property and
equipment are capitalized. Maintenance, repairs and minor renewals are expensed as incurred. When assets are retired or otherwise disposed of, their costs
and related accumulated depreciation are removed from the accounts and resulting gains or losses are included in income.

Estimated useful lives of the Company's property and equipment are as follows:

Years
Office and computer equipment )
Vehicles 5

Impairment of Long-Lived Assets

The Company reviews long-lived assets, including property and equipment, for impairment whenever events or changes in business circumstances indicate
that the carrying amount of an asset may not be fully recoverable. An impairment loss would be recognized when the estimated future cash flows from the
use of the asset are less than the carrying amount of that asset. To date, there have been no such losses.

Deferred Revenue

When a customer enters into a purchase agreement with the Company, the Company generally requires a deposit of 50 percent before the order is shipped.
This deposit is recorded as deferred revenue within the Company's balance sheets until earned, which generally occurs upon the order being shipped.



Cascade Sciences, LL.C

Notes to Financial Statements
December 31, 2020 and 2019
(In thousands, except unit amounts)

Revenue from Contracts with Customers
New Accounting Pronouncement

On January 1, 2019, the Company adopted the Financial Accounting Standards Board's (FASB) Accounting Standards Update (ASU) 2014-09, Revenue
from Contracts with Customers (Topic 606), and all related amendments using the modified retroactive transition method. Under the modified retroactive
transition method, the Company's 2018 financial statements continue to be accounted for under the FASB's Topic 605.

The adoption of Topic 606 did not have a significant impact on the Company's financial position or results of operations. There were no adjustments made
to the Company's 2019 financial statements as a result of the adoption of Topic 606.

Revenue Recognition Policies

The Company’s revenues are substantially generated through the sale of vacuum ovens, distillation systems, reactor systems and lab equipment. Revenue is
recognized when the Company satisfies its performance obligation(s) under the contract by transferring control of the promised product to its customer
with the transfer of control generally determined based on the shipping terms of the contract. A performance obligation is a promise in a contract to transfer
a distinct product to a customer. In all cases, this transfer of control occurs at a point in time, upon shipment of the product.

The Company periodically incurs commissions associated with equipment contracts executed with certain customers. Typically contracts do not extend
over a year, as such the Company has applied the practical expedient related to these costs.

Revenue is measured as the amount of consideration the Company expects to receive in exchange for transferring products. The nature of the Company's
contracts generally do not give rise to any notable amounts of variable consideration.

A contract's transaction price is allocated to each distinct performance obligation within the contract. Substantially all of the Company's contracts have a
single performance obligation.

Sales and other taxes collected from customers and remitted to governmental authorities are accounted for on a net (excluded from revenue) basis. The
Company sells its products to customers throughout the United States. The nature, amount, timing or uncertainty of revenue and cash flows associated with
those sales are not determined to be impacted by any cyclicality or seasonality factors.

Research and Development

Research and development costs include the costs to acquire raw materials, processing costs, skilled labor salaries, outsourcing costs, and other costs
associated with the development and testing of prototype products and are expensed as incurred.

Advertising and Promotion

Advertising costs are charged to operations when incurred. Advertising expense was $153 and $329 for the years ended December 31, 2020 and 2019,
respectively.

Shipping and Handling Costs

Shipping and handling costs charged to customers have been included in net sales. Shipping and handling costs incurred by the Company have been
included in cost of goods sold.



Cascade Sciences, LL.C

Notes to Financial Statements
December 31, 2020 and 2019
(In thousands, except unit amounts)

Estimates

The preparation of financial statements in conformity with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America requires management
to make estimates and assumptions that affect the reported amounts of assets and liabilities and disclosure of contingent assets and liabilities at the date of
the financial statements and the reported amounts of revenues and expenses during the reporting period. Actual results could differ from those estimates.

Recently Issued Accounting Pronouncements

Effective January 1, 2020, the Company adopted FASB ASU 2016-02, Leases (Topic 842) which requires lessees to recognize most leases on the balance
sheet that existed at or commenced after January 1, 2020. Adoption of this standard resulted in recognition of right-of-use (ROU) assets and lease
liabilities. The Company elected the option under Topic 842 not to restate comparative periods in the transition and there was no impact to the Company's
retained earnings as a result of the adoption. In addition, the Company elected the package of practical expedients permitted under the transition guidance
within the new standard, which allowed it to carry forward the historical lease classification, costs, and components. Lastly, the Company accounts for
short-term leases (i.e., lease term of 12 months or less) by making the short-term lease policy election and will not apply the recognition measurement
requirements of ASC 842. Additional required disclosures for Topic 842 are contained in Note 6.

2. Property and Equipment

The major categories of property and equipment are summarized as follows at December 31:

2020 2019
Office and computer equipment $ 6 $ 6
Vehicles 123 57
Total property and equipment 129 63
Less accumulated depreciation (25) (12)
Net property and equipment $ 104 $ 51
Depreciation expense was $20 and $28 for the years ended December 31, 2020 and 2019, respectively.
3. Accrued Expenses
Accrued expenses consist of the following at December 31:
2020 2019
Accrued payroll and payroll taxes $ 41 $ 43
Accrued sales and withholding taxes 54 64
Accrued vacation 29 11
Other accrued expenses — 10
Total $ 124 § 128

4. Line of Credit

The Company has a revolving line of credit agreement with a bank, which allows it to borrow up to $750. Borrowings bear interest at a rate defined as the
higher of (1) the bank's prime rate plus 0.55 percent or (2) 4.00 percent (as of December 31, 2020 and 2019, the effective interest rate on outstanding
borrowings was 4.00 percent). The revolving line of credit agreement expires on demand, and is collateralized by substantially all assets of the Company.
As of December 31, 2020 and 2019, the Company had no borrowings outstanding under the line of credit.



Cascade Sciences, LL.C

Notes to Financial Statements
December 31, 2020 and 2019
(In thousands, except unit amounts)

5. Paycheck Protection Program Loan

On April 23, 2020, the Company received loan proceeds in the amount of $388 under the Paycheck Protection Program (PPP) which was established as
part of the Coronavirus Aid, Relief and Economic Security (CARES) Act and is administered through the Small Business Administration (SBA). The PPP
provides loans to qualifying businesses in amounts up to 2.5 times their average monthly payroll expenses and was designed to provide a direct financial
incentive for qualifying businesses to keep their workforce employed during the Coronavirus crisis. PPP loans are uncollateralized and guaranteed by the
SBA and are forgivable after a “covered period” (eight or twenty four weeks) as long as the borrower maintains its payroll levels and uses the loan
proceeds for eligible expenses, including payroll, benefits, mortgage interest, rent, and utilities. The forgiveness amount will be reduced if the borrower
terminates employees or reduces salaries and wages more than 25 percent during the covered period. Any unforgiven portion is payable over two years if
issued at an interest rate of 1 percent with payments deferred until the SBA remits the borrower’s loan forgiveness amount to the lender. PPP loan terms
provide for customary events of default, including payment defaults, breaches of representations and warranties, and insolvency events and may be
accelerated upon the occurrence of one or more of these events of default. Additionally, PPP loan terms do not include prepayment penalties.

The Company met the PPP’s loan forgiveness requirements, and therefore, applied for and received notice of forgiveness on December 4, 2020.
Accordingly, the Company recognized $388 in 'gain on debt extinguishment' within the Company's statement of income for the year ended December 31,
2020. The SBA reserves the right to audit any PPP loan, regardless of size. These audits may occur after forgiveness has been granted. In accordance with
the CARES Act, all borrowers are required to maintain their PPP loan documentation for six years after the PPP loan was forgiven or repaid in full and to
provide that documentation to the SBA upon request.

6. Operating Leases

The Company has various operating lease agreements for facilities and vehicles through 2024. The leases do not include renewal options. The vehicle
leases include a purchase option at the end of the lease with a guaranteed residual value that is likely not to be executed. Some leases include payment for
common area maintenance associated with the property. The Company has elected the practical expedient not to separate lease and nonlease components
for all four building leases. Total rent expense was $192 and $125 for the years ended December 31, 2020 and 2019, respectively.

The following table summarizes the ROU lease assets and liabilities as of December 31, 2020:

Cash paid for operating expenses $ 178
Weighted-average remaining lease term (years) 2.92
Weighted-average discount rate 4.00 %

The following is a summary by year of scheduled future minimum payments on noncancelable operating leases with initial or remaining lease terms in
excess of one year as of December 31, 2020:

2021 $ 255
2022 258
2023 186
2024 58

Total undiscounted lease payments $ 757
Less imputed interest (43)
Less current portion of lease liabilities (231)

Long-term operating lease liabilities $ 483
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Cascade Sciences, LL.C

Notes to Financial Statements
December 31, 2020 and 2019
(In thousands, except unit amounts)

7. Related Party Transactions

During the years ended December 31, 2020 and 2019, the Company had purchases from vendors related through common ownership of approximately
$4,490 and $10,500, respectively. At December 31, 2020 and 2019, the Company had payables outstanding with these vendors totaling approximately $202
and $503, respectively.

8. Operating Agreement and Membership Units
The following is a summary of the operating agreement of the Company:
Membership Units

The Company has two classes of membership units: Class A preferred units and Class B common units. As of December 31, 2020, 900 Class A preferred
units were authorized, issued, and outstanding and 1,125 Class B common units were authorized, issued, and outstanding. Preferred unit holders maintain
voting rights and preference in distributions over common unit holders.

Contributions

No additional capital contributions are required outside of the initial capital contribution made by each member. If additional capital contributions are
deemed necessary in connection with the conduct of the Company’s business, then the members will have the opportunity to participate in such additional
capital contributions on a pro rata basis in accordance with their respective distributive shares.

Distributions

The Company will distribute to the members the net profit of the Company in accordance with the members distributive shares. No distribution will be
declared and paid unless, after the distribution is made, the Company would be able to pay its debts as they become due in the usual course of business and
the assets of the Company are in excess of the sum of the Company’s liabilities and amount would be needed to satisfy the preferential rights of other
members. During the years ended December 31, 2020 and 2019, the Company made distributions of $894 and $1,490, respectfully.

Limited Liability
The members have no personal liability for liabilities or obligations of the Company except to the extent of their capital account.
Allocations of Profits and Losses

Profits and losses are allocated in accordance with the operating agreement. Losses are allocated first to members with unrepaid capital contribution until
reduced to zero, then in pro rata to the members in proportion to their respective distributive shares.

Redemption
The membership units, both preferred and common, do not contain a mandatory redemption clause.
9. Subsequent Events

Management has evaluated the impact of all subsequent events occurring through December 8, 2021, the date the financial statements were available to be
issued for events requiring recording or disclosure in the Company’s financial statements.

On January 25, 2021, the Company was granted a loan in the principal amount of $533 pursuant to the PPP under the CARES Act, which was enacted on
March 27, 2020. The loan was evidenced by a promissory note, and bore interest at the rate of 1.00 percent per annum. After a six-month deferral period,
the loan would be payable over

11



Cascade Sciences, LL.C

Notes to Financial Statements
December 31, 2020 and 2019
(In thousands, except unit amounts)

60 months and was scheduled to mature on July 25, 2026. Loan recipients may apply for and receive loan forgiveness for all or a portion of the loans based
on meeting certain requirements related to payroll costs, employee retention, employee wage levels, rent, and utilities, as described in the CARES Act and
other implementation guidance and forms issued by the U.S. Small Business Administration. During July 2021, the Company was granted full forgiveness
on the loan, at which time, the Company recognized $533 in ‘gain on debt extinguishment’ within the Company’s statement of income.

During June 2021, the Company executed a merger with Mass2Media, LL.C (Precision Extraction) which was conducted through a newly created holding
company (Sinclair Scientific). Upon the closing of this merger transaction, the members of the Company exchanged their outstanding ownership units in
the Company for 20,000,000 common units in Sinclair Scientific, representing 40 percent of the issued and outstanding common units of Sinclair
Scientific. Occurring concurrently with this contribution and exchange transaction executed by the members of the Company, the members of Precision
Extraction exchanged their outstanding ownership units in Precision Extraction, Precision Extraction Corporation, and Precision International Export, Inc.
for 30,000,000 common units in Sinclair Scientific representing 60 percent of the issued and outstanding common units of Sinclair Scientific. As both
Precision Extraction and the Company had outstanding PPP loan obligations as of the closing of this merger transaction, only 49 percent of the outstanding
units in Precision Extraction and the Company was initially contributed to Sinclair Scientific in exchange for the aforementioned common units in Sinclair
Scientific. Upon forgiveness of the outstanding PPP loan obligations being obtained, the remaining 51 percent outstanding ownership of Precision
Extraction and the Company was transferred and contributed to Sinclair Scientific.

During August 2021, Sinclair Scientific established an employee equity incentive bonus plan (the Plan) which provides incentive compensation to certain
key employees of the Sinclair Scientific. Under the terms of the Plan, Sinclair Scientific may issue up to 2,500,000 rights units which each represent one
common unit. As of October 1, 2021, the date of Sinclair Scientific’s subsequent acquisition by Agrify Corporation, as further described below, 1,473,000
rights units were outstanding under the Plan, 462,000 of which were issued to the Company’s employees while the remaining 1,011,000 rights units were
issued to Precision Extraction’s employees. The rights units generally vest 25 percent per year over a period of four years. As of October 1, 2021,
1,161,000 rights units were considered fully vested. Vested and unvested rights units become forfeited upon termination of employment. The vested rights
units become exercisable and are automatically exercised upon the occurrence of a liquidity event, defined primarily as the sale of all or substantially all of
the Company (referred to as the performance condition). Upon the occurrence of a liquidity event, all unvested rights units are forfeited and Sinclair
Scientific shall be obligated to exchange the fair market value of the vested rights units for the equivalent fair market value of either cash, stock in the
acquiring company, or a combination of cash and stock in the acquiring company. As these rights units had not been granted as of December 31, 2020 and
2019, no compensation expense was recorded in relation to the Plan as of both December 31, 2020 and 2019.

On September 29, 2021, Sinclair Scientific (the Company’s newly formed holding company), together with its wholly-owned subsidiaries of Precision
Extraction and the Company, and the equity holders of Sinclair Scientific named therein (collectively, the Sinclair members) entered into a Plan Merger and
Equity Purchase Agreement, as amended on October 1, 2021 (the purchase agreement) with Agrify Corporation (Agrify). Subject to the terms and
conditions set forth in the purchase agreement, Sinclair Scientific transferred to Agrify, and Agrify purchased (the interest purchase) from Sinclair
Scientific 100 percent of the equity interests of Cascade, such that immediately after the consummation of the interest purchase, Cascade became a wholly-
owned subsidiary of Cascade, and Precision Extraction merged (the merger) with and into a newly-formed wholly-owned subsidiary of Agrify, Precision
Extraction NewCo, LLC.

The aggregate consideration for the interest purchase and the merger consisted of: (a) the sum of $30,000, plus consideration payable to holders of
outstanding Sinclair Scientific equity awards issued under the aforementioned plan, subject to certain adjustments for working capital, cash, and
indebtedness, payable in connection with the interest purchase; (b) the number of shares of Agrify’s common stock, subject to adjustment, equal to the
quotient of (i) $20,000 divided by (ii) the volume-weighted average price per share of the Agrify’s common stock on The Nasdaq Capital Market for the 30
consecutive trading days ending on the Execution Date (the VWAP Price),
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Cascade Sciences, LL.C

Notes to Financial Statements
December 31, 2020 and 2019
(In thousands, except unit amounts)

issuable in connection with the Merger; and (c) the True-Up Buyer Shares, if any (as defined below), issuable in connection with the merger.

The purchase agreement includes customary post-closing adjustments, representations and warranties and covenants of the parties. The members may
become entitled to additional shares of Agrify’s common stock (the True-Up Buyer Shares) and cash (together with the True-Up Buyer Shares, the
Aggregate True-Up Payment) based on the eligible net revenues (as defined in the purchase agreement) achieved by the Cascade and Precision businesses
during the fiscal year ending December 31, 2021. However, in no event shall the aggregate purchase price paid by the Company pursuant to the terms of
the Purchase Agreement, taking into account any Aggregate True-Up Payment in favor of the members, exceed $65 million.

Because the aforementioned transactions occurred subsequent to December 31, 2020, unless otherwise stated within the Notes to the Company’s financial
statements, these transactions did not have any impact on the Company’s financial statements as of December 31, 2020. Both Sinclair and Agrify are
currently in the process of valuing the fair value of acquired assets and liabilities assumed in relation to these transactions. It is therefore currently
impractical to disclose a preliminary purchase price allocation in relation to these transactions.
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@ pakertilly

Independent Auditors' Report

To the Members and Board of Managers of
Mass2Media, LLC dba PX2 Holdings, LLC and Affiliate

Opinion

We have audited the consolidated financial statements of Mass2Media, LL.C dba PX2 Holdings, LLC and Affiliate (the Company), which comprise the
consolidated balance sheets as of December 31, 2020 and 2019, and the related consolidated statements of net loss, members' equity (deficit), and cash
flows for the years then ended, and the related notes to the consolidated financial statements.

In our opinion, the accompanying consolidated financial statements present fairly, in all material respects, the financial position of the Company as of
December 31, 2020 and 2019 and the results of its operations and its cash flows for the years then ended in accordance with accounting principles generally
accepted in the United States of America (GAAP).

Basis for Opinion

We conducted our audits in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of America (GAAS). Our responsibilities under
those standards are further described in the Auditors’ Responsibilities for the Audit of the Consolidated Financial Statements section of our report. We are
required to be independent of the Company and to meet our other ethical responsibilities, in accordance with the relevant ethical requirements relating to
our audits. We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our audit opinion.

Emphasis of Matter

As discussed in Note 11 to the consolidated financial statements, on October 1, 2021, in exchange for certain consideration, the Company was merged with
a newly-formed entity which was wholly-owned by an acquiring company. Our opinion is not modified with respect to this matter.

Responsibilities of Management for the Consolidated Financial Statements

Management is responsible for the preparation and fair presentation of the consolidated financial statements in accordance with GAAP, and for the design,
implementation and maintenance of internal control relevant to the preparation and fair presentation of consolidated financial statements that are free from
material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

In preparing the consolidated financial statements, management is required to evaluate whether there are conditions or events, considered in the aggregate,
that raise substantial doubt about the Company's ability to continue as a going concern within one year after the date that the financial statements are
available to be issued.

Baker Tilly US, LLP, trading as Baker Tilly, is a member of the global network of Baker Tilly International Ltd., the members of which are separate and
independent legal entities

Baker Tilly US, LLP, trading as Baker Tilly, is a member of the global network of Baker Tilly International Ltd., the members of which are separate and independent legal entities.
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Auditors' Responsibilities for the Audit of the Consolidated Financial Statements

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the consolidated financial statements as a whole are free from material misstatement,
whether due to fraud or error, and to issue an auditors' report that includes our opinion. Reasonable assurance is a high level of assurance but is not absolute
assurance and therefore is not a guarantee that an audit conducted in accordance with GAAS will always detect a material misstatement when it exists. The
risk of not detecting a material misstatement resulting from fraud is higher than for one resulting from error, as fraud may involve collusion, forgery,
intentional omissions, misrepresentations or the override of internal control. Misstatements are considered material if there is a substantial likelihood that,
individually or in the aggregate, they would influence the judgment made by a reasonable user based on the consolidated financial statements.

In performing an audit in accordance with GAAS, we:

Exercise professional judgment and maintain professional skepticism throughout the audit.

Identify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the consolidated financial statements, whether due to fraud or error, and design and
perform audit procedures responsive to those risks. Such procedures include examining, on a test basis, evidence regarding the amounts and
disclosures in the consolidated financial statements.

Obtain an understanding of internal control relevant to the audit in order to design audit procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances, but
not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of the Company's internal control. Accordingly, no such opinion is expressed.

Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of significant accounting estimates made by management, as well
as evaluate the overall presentation of the consolidated financial statements

Conclude whether, in our judgment, there are conditions or events, considered in the aggregate, that raise substantial doubt about the Company's
ability to continue as a going concern for a reasonable period of time.

We are required to communicate with those charged with governance regarding, among other matters, the planned scope and timing of the audit, significant
audit findings, and certain internal control-related matters that we identified during the audit.

/s/ Baker Tilly US, LLP

Southfield, Michigan
December 8, 2021



Mass2Media, LL.C dba PX2 Holdings, LL.C and Affiliate

Consolidated Balance Sheets
December 31, 2020 and 2019
(In thousands)

Assets
Current Assets
Cash and cash equivalents
Accounts receivable, net of allowance for doubtful accounts
Inventory
Prepaid expenses and other receivables
Total current assets
Property and Equipment, Net
Deferred Income Taxes, Net
Operating Lease Right-of-Use Assets

Total assets
Liabilities and Members' Equity (Deficit)
Current Liabilities
Current maturities of long-term debt
Current portion of lease liabilities
Accounts payable
Accrued expenses and other current liabilities
Deferred revenue
Total current liabilities
Long-Term Liabilities
Long-term debt, net of current maturities
Operating lease liabilities
Total liabilities
Members' Equity (Deficit)
Total liabilities and members' equity (deficit)

See notes to consolidated financial statements
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2020 2019
862 $ 2,096
327 398
3,570 11,575
2,380 1,431
7,139 15,500
1,555 1,641
— 571
316 —
9,010 $ 17,712
27 $ 625
164 —
3,682 5,894
491 379
7,501 9,811
12,065 16,709
957 —
154 —
13,176 16,709
(4,166) 1,003
9,010 $ 17,712




Mass2Media, LL.C dba PX2 Holdings, LL.C and Affiliate

Consolidated Statements of Net Loss
Years Ended December 31, 2020 and 2019
(In thousands)

Net Sales
Cost of Goods Sold
Gross profit
Operating Expenses
General and administrative expenses
Research and development
Total operating expenses
Operating loss
Other Income (Expense), Net
Interest income (expense), net
Other income
Other income, net
Loss before taxes
Income Tax Benefit (Expense)

Net loss

See notes to consolidated financial statements
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2020 2019

25,986 $ 39,483
20,356 32,270
5,630 7,213
5,377 8,079
5,065 2,938
10,442 11,017
(4,812) (3,804)
(19) 1)
233 3
214 2
(4,598) (3,802)
(571) 571
(5,169) $ (3,231)




Mass2Media, LL.C dba PX2 Holdings, LL.C and Affiliate

Consolidated Statements of Members' Equity (Deficit)
Years Ended December 31, 2020 and 2019
(In thousands)

Balances, December 31, 2018
2019 net loss
Contributions

Balances, December 31, 2019
2020 net loss

Balances, December 31, 2020

Contributed Members' M;rlggielrs'
Capital Deficit Equity (Deficit)
— (766) $ (766)
— (3,231) (3,231)
5,000 — 5,000
5,000 (3,997) 1,003
— (5,169) (5,169)
5,000 (9,166) $ (4,166)

See notes to consolidated financial statements
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Mass2Media, LL.C dba PX2 Holdings, LL.C and Affiliate

Consolidated Statements of Cash Flows
Years Ended December 31, 2020 and 2019
(In thousands)

Cash Flows From Operating Activities
Net loss

Adjustments to reconcile net loss to net cash flows from operating activities:

Depreciation
Bad debt expense
Deferred income taxes
Changes in assets and liabilities:
Accounts receivable
Inventories, net
Prepaid expenses and other receivables
Accounts payable
Accrued expenses and other current liabilities
Lease liability (net)
Deferred revenue
Net cash flows used in operating activities
Cash Flows From Investing Activities
Capital expenditures
Cash Flows From Financing Activities
Net borrowings on line of credit
Proceeds from long-term debt
Member contributions
Distributions to members
Net cash flows from financing activities
Net change in cash and cash equivalents
Cash and Cash Equivalents, Beginning

Cash and Cash Equivalents, Ending
Supplemental Cash Flow Disclosures

Cash paid for interest

See notes to consolidated financial statements
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2020 2019
(5,169) $ (3,231)
216 206
66 255
571 (571)
6 (580)
8,005 (7,941)
(949) (850)
(2,213) 4,802
112 241
1 N
(2,310) 4,878
(1,664) (2,791)
(130) (1,318)
(399) 339
959 (92)
— 5,000
— (750)
560 4,497
(1,234) 388
2,096 1,708
862 $ 2,096
21 $ 4




Mass2Media, LL.C dba PX2 Holdings, LL.C and Affiliate

Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements
December 31, 2020 and 2019
(In thousands, except unit amounts)

1. Summary of Significant Accounting Policies
Nature of Operations

Mass2Media, LLC dba PX2 Holdings, LLC (PX2 Holdings) operates in the cannabis oil extraction industry. PX2 Holdings specializes in manufacturing oil
extraction equipment, assisting clients with lab planning and design, and performing installation and training services.

Precision International Export (PIE), is an Interest Charge Domestic International Sales Corporation (IC-DISC) used to promote the sale of PX2 Holdings'
products outside the United States in exchange for a commission. PIE is a variable interest entity under common control with PX2 Holdings being the
primary beneficiary as its sole purpose is to service the operations of PX2 Holdings. PX2 Holdings has the power to direct the activities of PIE that most
significantly impact its economic performance and, as a result, PIE has been included in the consolidated financial statements as a consolidated variable
interest entity.

Principles of Consolidation

The consolidated financial statements include the accounts of PX2 Holdings and PIE (collectively, the Company). All significant intercompany balances
and transactions have been eliminated in the consolidation.

Cash and Cash Equivalents

The Company defines cash and cash equivalents as highly liquid, short-term investments with a maturity at the date of acquisition of three months or less.
The Company maintains its cash in bank deposit accounts which, at times, may exceed federally insured limits. The Company's policy is to limit credit
exposure on financial instruments and place its cash with a financial institution deemed as being credit worthy. The Company has not experienced any
losses on such accounts. Management believes that the Company is not exposed to any significant credit risk on cash.

Accounts Receivable, Net of Allowance for Doubtful Accounts

Accounts receivable are stated at the net invoice amounts. An allowance for doubtful accounts is established based on management's review of balances.
Amounts determined uncollectable are charged against the allowance for doubtful accounts in the period the determination is made. Accounts receivable
are shown net of an allowance for doubtful accounts of $70 as of December 31, 2020 and 2019.

Inventory

Inventory consists predominately of finished parts and components purchased directly from external vendors, and are valued at the lower of cost or net
realizable value with cost being determined on a first-in, first-out basis (FIFO). As of December 31, 2020 and 2019, no reserve for excess or obsolete
inventory was deemed necessary by management. During 2020 however, management identified certain inventory which related to a new program that had
been in development however was ultimately terminated and thus the related inventory was no longer believed to be recoverable. Upon this determination
being made, this inventory totaling $4,218 was expensed to research and development within the Company's consolidated statements of net loss for the
year ended December 31, 2020.

Property and Equipment, Net

Property and equipment are stated at cost. Depreciation is computed using the straight-line method for all assets. Major expenditures for property and
equipment are capitalized. Maintenance, repairs and minor renewals are expensed as incurred. When assets are retired or otherwise disposed of, their costs
and related accumulated depreciation are removed from the accounts and resulting gains or losses are included in income.



Mass2Media, LL.C dba PX2 Holdings, LL.C and Affiliate

Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements
December 31, 2020 and 2019
(In thousands, except unit amounts)

Estimated useful lives of the Company's property and equipment are as follows:

Years
Leasehold improvements 3-15
Office and computer equipment 3-10
Warehouse equipment 10
Lab equipment 10
Vehicles 10

Leasehold improvements are being depreciated over the shorter of their estimated useful lives or the lease term.
Impairment of Long-Lived Assets

The Company reviews long-lived assets, including property and equipment, for impairment whenever events or changes in business circumstances indicate
that the carrying amount of an asset may not be fully recoverable. An impairment loss would be recognized when the estimated future cash flows from the
use of the asset are less than the carrying amount of that asset. To date, there have been no such losses.

Deferred Revenue

When a customer enters into a purchase agreement with the Company, the Company generally requires a deposit of 75 percent before it starts to source the
component parts required for the production of its product. This deposit is recorded as deferred revenue within the Company's balance sheets until earned,
which generally occurs upon the order being shipped.

Settlement Expense

During the year ended December 31, 2020, the Company executed two settlement agreements with opposing parties totaling approximately $908. This
expense is included within general and administrative expenses within the Company’s consolidated statement of net loss for the year ended December 31,
2020. As of December 31, 2020, the Company owed these parties approximately $877, which is included within both 'accrued expenses and other current
liabilities' and 'deferred revenue' within the consolidated balance sheet, as the amounts are due in full during 2021.

Revenue from Contracts with Customers
New Accounting Pronouncement

On January 1, 2020, the Company adopted the Financial Accounting Standards Board's (FASB) Accounting Standards Update (ASU) 2014-09, Revenue
from Contracts with Customers (Topic 606), and all related amendments using the modified retroactive transition method. Under the modified retroactive
transition method, the Company's 2019 financial statements continue to be accounted for under the FASB's Topic 605.

The adoption of Topic 606 did not have a significant impact on the Company's financial position or results of operations. There were no adjustments made
to the Company's 2019 financial statements as a result of the adoption of Topic 606.

Revenue Recognition Policies - Prior to January 1, 2020

The Company recognizes revenue when it is realized or realizable and has been earned. Product revenue is recognized when persuasive evidence of an
arrangement exists, the product has been delivered and legal title and all risks of ownership have been transferred, written contract and sales terms are
complete, customer acceptance has occurred and payment is reasonably assured. Ownership on product sales is generally considered to have transferred
upon shipment of product.



Mass2Media, LL.C dba PX2 Holdings, LL.C and Affiliate

Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements
December 31, 2020 and 2019
(In thousands, except unit amounts)

Revenue Recognition Policies - January 1, 2020 and After

The Company’s revenues are substantially generated through the sale of cannabis oil extraction industry equipment, and the related professional services
such as installation of the equipment or training on use of equipment. Revenue is recognized when the Company satisfies its performance obligation(s)
under the contract by transferring control of the promised product to its customer with the transfer of control generally determined based on the shipping
terms of the contract. A performance obligation is a promise in a contract to transfer a distinct product to a customer. In all cases, this transfer of controls
occurs at a point in time, upon shipment of the product.

Additionally, the Company generates revenues from providing services to customers over time, which include installation and training on equipment
purchases. Revenue is recognized over time generally using the "as-invoiced" practical expedient.

The Company periodically incurs commissions associated with equipment contracts executed with certain customers. Typically contracts do not extend
over a year, as such the the Company has applied the practical expedient related to these costs.

Revenue is measured as the amount of consideration the Company expects to receive in exchange for transferring products. The nature of the Company's
contracts generally do not give rise to any notable amounts of variable consideration.

A contract's transaction price is allocated to each distinct performance obligation within the contract. Substantially all of the Company's contracts have a
single performance obligation.

Sales and other taxes collected from customers and remitted to governmental authorities are accounted for on a net (excluded from revenue) basis. The
Company sells its products to customers throughout the United States. The nature, amount, timing or uncertainty of revenue and cash flows associated with
those sales are not determined to be impacted by any cyclicality or seasonality factors.

Research and Development

Research and development costs include the costs to acquire raw materials, processing costs, skilled labor salaries, outsourcing costs, and other costs
associated with the development and testing of prototype products and are expensed as incurred.

Warranty

The Company generally offers warranties for manufacturing related claims. The Company estimates the costs that may be incurred under its basic limited
warranty and records a liability in the amount of such estimated costs at the time revenue is recognized. The Company also records a liability for amounts
anticipated based on the performance of an analysis of potential warranty incidents reported by customers.

Changes in the Company's warranty liability are as follows during the years ended December 31:

2020 2019
Balances, beginning of the year $ 69 $ —
Warranty provision 592 69
Warranty claims paid (418) —
Balances, end of the year $ 243 $ 69

Income Taxes

The Company was organized in October 2011 as a limited liability company under the laws of the State of Michigan and initially elected to be treated as an
S Corporation under the Internal Revenue Code instead of a partnership in order to maintain the pass through characteristics of a partnership without
subjecting the owners to self-employment taxes.



Mass2Media, LL.C dba PX2 Holdings, LL.C and Affiliate

Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements
December 31, 2020 and 2019
(In thousands, except unit amounts)

In February 2019, due to the Company receiving a capital investment from an organization that is owned by a foreign corporation, the Company no longer
met the definition of a small business corporation, therefore resulting in the immediate termination of the Company's S corporation status effective on the
date of the change in ownership. The Company is now classified as a C corporation, not a partnership, for income tax purposes, and is not eligible to make
another S corporation election for a period of five years. As a result, the Company is required to record deferred income taxes effective as of the date of the
revocation of its S election.

Deferred tax assets and liabilities are recognized for the future tax consequences attributable to differences between the financial statement carrying
amounts of existing assets and liabilities and their respective tax bases. Deferred tax assets, including tax loss and credit carryforwards, and liabilities are
measured using enacted tax rates expected to apply to taxable income in the years in which those temporary differences are expected to be recovered or
settled. The effect on deferred tax assets and liabilities of a change in tax rates is recognized in income in the period that includes the enactment date.
Deferred income tax expense represents the change during the period in the deferred tax assets and deferred tax liabilities. Deferred tax assets are reduced
by a valuation allowance when, in the opinion of management, it is more likely than not that some portion or all of the deferred tax assets will not be
realized.

Tax effects from an uncertain tax position are recognized in the financial statements, only if the position is more likely than not to be sustained on audit,
based on the technical merits of the position. For tax positions meeting the more likely than not threshold, the amount recognized in the financial
statements is the largest benefit that has a greater than 50 percent likelihood of being realized, upon ultimate settlement with the relevant tax authority. The
company determined that any and all of its uncertain tax positions would be sustained under examination by a relevant taxing authority. Accordingly, no
liability has been recorded in the company's balance sheet. The Company's policy is to recognize interest and penalties related to income tax issues as a
component of income tax expense.

Advertising

The advertising and promotion costs are charged to operations when incurred. Advertising and promotion expense was $250 and $288 for the years ended
December 31, 2020 and 2019, respectively.

Estimates

The preparation of consolidated financial statements in conformity with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America requires
management to make estimates and assumptions that affect the reported amounts of assets and liabilities and disclosure of contingent assets and liabilities
at the date of the financial statements and the reported amounts of revenues and expenses during the reporting period. Actual results could differ from those
estimates.

Recently Issued Accounting Pronouncements

Effective January 1, 2020, the Company adopted FASB ASU 2016-02, Leases (Topic 842) which requires lessees to recognize most leases on the balance
sheet that existed at or commenced after January 1, 2020. Adoption of this standard resulted in recognition of right-of-use (ROU) assets and lease
liabilities. The Company elected the option under Topic 842 not to restate comparative periods in the transition and there was no impact to the Company's
retained earnings as a result of the adoption. In addition, the Company elected the package of practical expedients permitted under the transition guidance
within the new standard, which allowed it to carry forward the historical lease classification, costs, and components. Lastly, the Company accounts for
short-term leases (i.e., lease term of 12 months or less) by making the short-term lease policy election and will not apply the recognition measurement
requirements of ASC 842. Additional required disclosures for Topic 842 are contained in Note 6.
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Mass2Media, LL.C dba PX2 Holdings, LL.C and Affiliate

Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements
December 31, 2020 and 2019
(In thousands, except unit amounts)

2, Property and Equipment, Net

The major categories of property and equipment are summarized as follows at December 31:

2020 2019

Leasehold improvements $ 422 $ 422
Office and computer equipment 400 363
Warehouse equipment 38 38
Lab equipment 874 809
Vehicles 37 37
Construction in progress 268 240

Total property and equipment 2,039 1,909
Less accumulated depreciation (484) (268)

Net property and equipment $ 1,555 §$ 1,641
Depreciation expense was $216 and $206 for the years ended December 31, 2020 and 2019, respectively.
3. Accrued Expenses
Accrued expenses consist of the following at December 31:

2020 2019

Accrued commissions $ 8 $ 253
Accrued interest 4 5
Accrued payroll and payroll taxes 58 46
Accrued rent expense 4 6
Accrued sales and withholding taxes 3 —
Accrued warranty expense 243 69
Other accrued expense 94 —

Total $ 491 $ 379

4, Line of Credit

The Company is the guarantor to a line of credit arrangement made available to the Company through a member of the Company. The line of credit allows
for maximum borrowings which are subject to a borrowing base formula and an overall financial review of the Company. Borrowings, which accrue
interest at a rate of 2.25 percent, did not exceed $750 during both the years ended December 31, 2020 and 2019. Amounts owed under the line of credit
arrangement are due within 90 days of draw. As of December 31, 2020 and 2019, the amount outstanding under the line of credit to which the Company
remained liable for as a result of their guaranty was $225 and $625, respectively, and is included within current maturities of long-term debt within the
Company's balance sheets.

5. Long-Term Debt

Long-term debt consists of the following for the years ended December 31:

2020 2019
Paycheck Protection Program (PPP) loan payable $ 799 $ —
U.S. Small Business Administration (SBA) loan payable 160 —
Total 959 —
Less current portion of long-term debt 2 —
Long-term portion $ 9%61 $ =
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Mass2Media, LL.C dba PX2 Holdings, LL.C and Affiliate

Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements
December 31, 2020 and 2019
(In thousands, except unit amounts)

Maturities of long-term debt are as follows for the years ending December 31, 2020:

2021 $ 2
2022 3
2023 3
2024 3
2025 3
Thereafter 144
158

PPP loan forgiveness (2021) 799
$ 957

Paycheck Protection Program Loan Payable

On April 17, 2020, the Company received loan proceeds in the amount of $799 under the Paycheck Protection Program (PPP) which was established as
part of the Coronavirus Aid, Relief and Economic Security (CARES) Act and is administered through the Small Business Administration (SBA). The PPP
provides loans to qualifying businesses in amounts up to 2.5 times their average monthly payroll expenses and was designed to provide a direct financial
incentive for qualifying businesses to keep their workforce employed during the Coronavirus crisis. PPP loans are uncollateralized and guaranteed by the
SBA and are forgivable after a “covered period” (eight or twenty-four weeks) as long as the borrower maintains its payroll levels and uses the loan
proceeds for eligible expenses, including payroll, benefits, mortgage interest, rent, and utilities. The forgiveness amount will be reduced if the borrower
terminates employees or reduces salaries and wages more than 25 percent during the covered period. Any unforgiven portion is payable over two years if
issued at an interest rate of 1 percent with payments deferred until the SBA remits the borrower’s loan forgiveness amount to the lender. PPP loan terms
provide for customary events of default, including payment defaults, breaches of representations and warranties, and insolvency events and may be
accelerated upon the occurrence of one or more of these events of default. Additionally, PPP loan terms do not include prepayment penalties.

The Company met the PPP’s loan forgiveness requirements, and therefore, applied for forgiveness during January of 2021. When legal release is received,
the Company will record the amount forgiven as forgiveness income within the other income section of its statement of operations. If any portion of the
Company’s PPP loan is not forgiven, the Company will be required to repay that portion, plus interest, over 2 years in monthly installments with the
repayment term beginning at the time that the SBA remits the amount forgiven to the Company’s lender.

The SBA reserves the right to audit any PPP loan, regardless of size. These audits may occur after forgiveness has been granted. In accordance with the
CARES Act, all borrowers are required to maintain their PPP loan documentation for six years after the PPP loan was forgiven or repaid in full and to
provide that documentation to the SBA upon request. During August 2021, the Company was granted full forgiveness on the loan, at which time, the
Company recognized $799 in 'gain on debt extinguishment' within the Company's consolidated statement of net loss.

U.S. Small Business Administration (SBA) Loan Payable

On July 1, 2020, the Company received loan proceeds in the amount of $160 from the SBA for alleviation of economic injury caused by the Coronavirus
pandemic. The loan is collateralized by substantially all assets of the Company, and matures on July 1, 2050. Monthly payments of approximately $1,
including interest at a rate of 3.75 percent annually, are required commencing on July 1, 2021 through the maturity date.
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Mass2Media, LL.C dba PX2 Holdings, LL.C and Affiliate

Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements
December 31, 2020 and 2019
(In thousands, except unit amounts)

6. Operating Leases

The Company conducts its operations from facilities leased under operating lease agreements through 2023. The facilities do not include renewal options.
Total rent expense was $194 and $191 for the years ended December 31, 2020 and 2019, respectively.

The following table summarizes the ROU lease assets and liabilities as of December 31, 2020:

Cash paid for operating expenses $ 192
Weighted-average remaining lease term (years) 2.03
Weighted-average discount rate 4.00 %

The following is a summary by year of scheduled future minimum payments on non-cancelable operating leases with initial or remaining lease terms in
excess of one year as of December 31, 2020:

2024 $ 173
2025 127
2025 31

Total undiscounted lease payments 331
Less imputed interest (13)
Less current portion of operating lease liabilities (164)

Total $ 154
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Mass2Media, LL.C dba PX2 Holdings, LL.C and Affiliate

Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements
December 31, 2020 and 2019
(In thousands, except unit amounts)

7. Operating Agreement and Membership Units
The following is a summary of the operating agreement of the Company:
Membership Units

The Company has one class of membership units, with 60,000,000 amount of these units authorized for issuance. As of both December 31, 2020 and 2019,
34,500,000 of these units were issued between the members and another 1,500,000 units were reserved for issuance under an employee equity appreciation
rights plan, as further described within Note 8.

During 2019, in conjunction with the issuance of 4,500,000 of units, certain warrants were issued which entitled the holder of these warrants to purchase an
additional 3,375,000 units at a purchase price of $5,000. These warrants, which were issued on February 15, 2019, expired unexercised upon their six
month anniversary on August 15, 2019. Upon issuance, the equity contribution associated with the issuance of the aforementioned units and warrants was
allocated between these equity instruments based on their respective fair values and was collectively presented as contributed capital within the Company's
consolidated statement of members' equity (deficit) for the year ended December 31, 2019.

Contributions

No additional capital contributions are required outside of the initial capital contribution made by each member. If additional capital contributions are
deemed necessary in connection with the conduct of the Company’s business, then the members will have the opportunity to participate in such additional
capital contributions on a pro rata basis in accordance with their respective distributive shares.

Distributions

The Company will distribute to the members the net profit of the Company in accordance with the members distributive shares. No distribution will be
declared and paid unless, after the distribution is made, the Company would be able to pay its debts as they become due in the usual course of business and
the assets of the Company are in excess of the sum of the Company’s liabilities and amount would be needed to satisfy the preferential rights of other
members. During both the years ended December 31, 2020 and 2019, no distributions were made..

Limited Liability
The members have no personal liability for liabilities or obligations of the Company except to the extent of their capital account.
Allocations of Profits and Losses

Profits and losses are allocated in accordance with the operating agreement. Losses are allocated first to members with unrepaid capital contribution until
reduced to zero, then in pro rata to the members in proportion to their respective distributive shares.

Redemption

The 4,500,000 units issued during 2019 contain a mandatory redemption clause which, upon occurrence of an event of default, provides the holder of these
units the option to require the Company to redeem all of the units held by that holder at their redemption price upon date of exercise of this redemption
clause. The redemption price, as defined within the related agreement, effectively represents the fair value of the Company divided by the total number of
units issued and outstanding.
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8. Equity Appreciation Rights Plan

The Company has an Equity Appreciation Rights Plan (the Plan) which provides incentive compensation to certain key employees of the Company. Under
the terms of the Plan, the Company may issue up to 15,000,000 equity appreciation rights which each represent 1/10th of a membership unit. As of
December 31, 2020 and 2019, 1,000,000 and 2,455,000 membership units, respectively, were outstanding under the Plan. The equity appreciation rights
generally vest 25 percent per year over a period of four years. As of December 31, 2020 and 2019, approximately 623,000 and 498,000 membership units,
respectively, were vested under the Plan. Vested and unvested equity appreciation rights become forfeited upon termination of employment. The equity
appreciation rights become exercisable and are automatically exercised upon the occurrence of a liquidity event, defined primarily as the sale of all or
substantially all of the Company, or upon a public offering (collectively referred to as the performance conditions). Upon the occurrence of a liquidity
event, all unvested equity appreciation rights are forfeited and the Company will be obligated to pay participants of the Plan, in cash, an amount equal to
the appreciation of the issued rights for all vested rights. Upon the occurrence of a public offering, the Company shall be obligated to issue to participants
of the Plan a number of newly issued ownership interests in the publicly traded entity equal to the appreciation of the issued rights for all vested rights.
These equity appreciation rights are not transferable and may require cash settlement. As of both December 31, 2020 and 2019, neither a liquidity event nor
a public offering were deemed probable to occur and thus the equity appreciation rights are being treated as an equity instrument. As the performance
conditions are not probable however, no compensation expense was recorded in relation to the outstanding vested rights as of both December 31, 2020 and
2019.

9. Income Taxes

The components of the income tax provision included in the consolidated statements of loss are detailed as follows for the year ended December 31:

2020 2019
Deferred
Federal $ (542) $ 542
State (29) 29
Total deferred income tax benefit (expense) $ (571) $ 571

Deferred income taxes result from temporary differences between the reporting of amounts for financial statement purposes and income tax purposes. The
components of deferred tax assets and liabilities as reflected on the consolidated balance sheets consist of the following at December 31:

2020 2019
Deferred Income Tax Assets
Net operating losses, federal $ 849 $ 743
Net operating losses, state 25 101
Allowance for doubtful accounts 16 18
Accrued warranty expense 57 18
Inventory reserve 981 —
Research and development credit 444 80
Interest expense — 2
Section 481 adjustment — 3
Total deferred income tax assets 2,372 965
Valuation allowance (2,073) —
Deferred Income Tax Liabilities
Depreciation of property and equipment (299) (394)
Net deferred income tax assets $ — $ 571
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As of December 31, 2020, the Company had approximately $4,043 of net operating loss carryforwards for federal income tax purposes and approximately
$1,123 of net operating loss carryforwards for state income tax purposes, which are available indefinitely. A valuation allowance indicates that it has been
estimated to be more likely than not that the Company will not fully realize the benefit of net operating losses and other tax carryforwards. As of December
31, 2019, no valuation allowance was deemed necessary for deferred tax assets. Due to the continued losses experienced by the Company during 2020
however, and as a result of the subsequent acquisition of the Company by Agrify Corporation (refer to Note 11) which limits the Company's ability to
realize the benefit of these net operating losses, a valuation allowance of approximately $2,073 was recorded as of December 31, 2020 against deferred
income tax assets that are not more likely than not to be realized in future periods.

There were no penalties or interest recognized or accrued at year-end. The Company files a federal and various state income tax returns.
10. Management's Plans

The accompanying consolidated financial statements have been prepared in conformity with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States
of America (GAAP) and contemplate the continuation of the Company as a going concern. The consolidated financial statements do not include any
adjustments relating to any of the foregoing uncertainties. The Company sustained net losses of approximately $5,200 and $3,200 for the years ended
December 31, 2020 and December 31, 2019, respectively. Additionally, the Company has negative cash flow from operations of approximately $1,700 and
$2,800 for the respective years ending.

During 2020, the Company experienced a decline in sales due to conditions stemming from the Coronavirus pandemic. During the first two of months of
2020, the Company experienced positive sales growth, however, once the pandemic was underway, mid-March 2020, extraction labs experienced
substantial delays in permit approval due to local and state government shutdowns. These shutdowns resulted in the permit approval process elongating
from several weeks to months, causing a direct delay to the Company’s sales cycle. Despite sustained demand for the Company’s products, customers were
not able to order at historical cadences due to the regulatory disruptions caused by the pandemic.

Additionally, the industrial hemp and cannabis markets experienced a substantial downward shift in price at the end of 2019 and beginning of 2020, due to
domestic oversupply and international products entering the market. The Company’s sales were affected in the short-term until the oversupply of product
was corrected. These pricing factors, as well as uncertainties relating to the Company’s ongoing operations in light of the Coronavirus pandemic create
uncertainty about the Company’s ability to continue as a going concern. Management of the Company has evaluated these conditions and implemented the
following plans.

The Company is in the process of implementing a strategic sales and cost saving plan (the Plan) in order to achieve their 2021 projections for the year
ended December 31, 2021. The Plan includes a significant decrease in spending on research and development activities, as well as a formal Company
restructuring that lead to a decrease in employee headcount to only the necessary staff to carry out daily operations. By implementing the Plan, the
Company is estimating to generate an excess of $6,800 in cash flows, which will be utilized to fund the Company’s short term debt obligations coming due
within the next year of approximately $5,300.

Additionally, during January 2021, the Company was able to secure a revenue-based financing loan from a financial institution with maximum borrowings
of $3,000, as well as secured a second PPP loan in the amount of $799; refer to note 11. These new debt obligations will provide additional liquidity during
2021 to fund the Company’s short-term obligations.

Finally, Agrify Corporation, the ultimate parent to the Company subsequent to the acquisition further described in Note 11, has pledged support to provide
the Company with the ability to meet its financial obligation through December 8, 2022. Without the continued support of Agrify Corporation, the
Company may not be able to continue as a going concern.
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11. Subsequent Events

Management has evaluated the impact of all subsequent events occurring through December 8, 2021, the date the consolidated financial statements were
available to be issued for events requiring recording or disclosure in the Company’s consolidated financial statements.

On January 14, 2021, the Company was granted a loan in the principal amount of $1,500 from a financial institution, with maximum borrowings of $3,000.
The loan is evidenced by a promissory note, and bears interest at a variable rate specified within the agreement. Monthly payments are required based on
the amount advanced and a percentage of monthly revenues. The loan is scheduled to mature on October 14, 2025.

On January 17, 2021, the Company was granted a loan in the principal amount of $799 pursuant to the PPP under the CARES Act. The loan is evidenced
by a promissory note, and bears interest at the rate of 1.00 percent per annum. After a ten-month deferral period, the loan is payable over the life of the loan
which matures on January 17, 2026. Loan recipients may apply for and receive loan forgiveness for all or a portion of the loans based on meeting certain
requirements related to payroll costs, employee retention, employee wage levels, rent, and utilities, as described in the CARES Act and other
implementation guidance and forms issued by the U.S. Small Business Administration. During August 2021, the Company was granted full forgiveness on
the loan, at which time, the Company recognized $799 in 'gain on debt extinguishment' within the Company's consolidated statement of net loss.

During June 2021, the Company executed a merger with Cascade Sciences, LLC (Cascade) which was conducted through a newly created holding
company (Sinclair Scientific). Upon the closing of this merger transaction, the members of Cascade exchanged their outstanding ownership units in
Cascade for 20,000,000 common units in Sinclair Scientific, representing 40 percent of the issued and outstanding common units of Sinclair Scientific.
Occurring concurrently with this contribution and exchange transaction executed by the members of Cascade, the members of the Company exchanged
their outstanding ownership units in the Company for 30,000,000 common units in Sinclair Scientific representing 60 percent of the issued and outstanding
common units of Sinclair Scientific. As both the Company and Cascade had outstanding PPP loan obligations as of the closing of this merger transaction,
only 49 percent of the outstanding units in the Company and Cascade was initially contributed to Sinclair Scientific in exchange for the aforementioned
common units in Sinclair Scientific. Upon forgiveness of the outstanding PPP loan obligations being obtained, the remaining 51 percent outstanding
ownership of the Company and Cascade was transferred and contributed to Sinclair Scientific.

During August 2021, Sinclair Scientific established an employee equity incentive bonus plan (the incentive plan) which provides incentive compensation to
certain key employees of Sinclair Scientific and replaced the previously existing equity appreciation rights plan further described within Note 8. Under the
terms of the incentive plan, Sinclair Scientific may issue up to 2,500,000 rights units which each represent one common unit. As of October 1, 2021, the
date of Sinclair Scientific’s subsequent acquisition by Agrify Corporation, as further described below, 1,473,000 rights units were outstanding under the
Plan, 1,011,000 of which were issued to the Company’s employees while the remaining 462,000 rights units were issued to Cascade’s employees. The
rights units generally vest 25 percent per year over a period of four years. As of October 1, 2021, 1,161,000 rights units were considered fully vested.
Vested and unvested rights units become forfeited upon termination of employment. The vested rights units become exercisable and are automatically
exercised upon the occurrence of a liquidity event, defined primarily as the sale of all or substantially all of the Company (referred to as the performance
condition). Upon the occurrence of a liquidity event, all unvested rights units are forfeited and Sinclair Scientific shall be obligated to exchange the fair
market value of the vested rights units for the equivalent fair market value of either cash, stock in the acquiring company, or a combination of cash and
stock in the acquiring company. As these rights units had not been granted as of December 31, 2020 and 2019, no compensation expense was recorded in
relation to the Plan as of both December 31, 2020 and 2019.

On September 29, 2021, Sinclair Scientific (the Company's newly formed holding company), together with its wholly-owned subsidiaries of the Company
and Cascade, and the equity holders of Sinclair Scientific named therein (collectively, the Sinclair Members) entered into a Plan Merger and Equity
Purchase Agreement, as amended on October 1, 2021 (the purchase agreement) with Agrify Corporation (Agrify). Subject to the terms and conditions set
forth in the purchase agreement, Sinclair transferred to Agrify, and Agrify purchased (the interest purchase) from
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Sinclair 100 percent of the equity interests of Cascade, such that immediately after the consummation of the interest purchase, Cascade became a wholly-
owned subsidiary of Agrify, and the Company merged (the merger) with and into a newly-formed wholly-owned subsidiary of Agrify, Precision Extraction
NewCo, LLC.

The aggregate consideration for the interest purchase and the merger consisted of: (a) the sum of $30,000, plus consideration payable to holders of
outstanding Sinclair Scientific equity awards issued under the aforementioned incentive plan, subject to certain adjustments for working capital, cash, and
indebtedness, payable in connection with the interest purchase; (b) the number of shares of Agrify’s common stock, subject to adjustment, equal to the
quotient of (i) $20,000 divided by (ii) the volume-weighted average price per share of the Agrify’s common stock on The Nasdaq Capital Market for the 30
consecutive trading days ending on the Execution Date (the VWAP Price), issuable in connection with the Merger; and (c) the True-Up Buyer Shares, if
any (as defined below), issuable in connection with the merger.

The purchase agreement includes customary post-closing adjustments, representations and warranties and covenants of the parties. The Sinclair members
may become entitled to additional shares of Agrify’s common stock (the True-Up Buyer Shares) and cash (together with the True-Up Buyer Shares, the
Aggregate True-Up Payment) based on the eligible net revenues (as defined in the purchase agreement) achieved by the Cascade and Precision businesses
during the fiscal year ending December 31, 2021. However, in no event shall the aggregate purchase price paid by the Company pursuant to the terms of
the Purchase Agreement, taking into account any Aggregate True-Up Payment in favor of the members, exceed $65,000.

Because the aforementioned transactions occurred subsequent to December 31, 2020, unless otherwise stated within the Notes to the Company’s
consolidated financial statements, these transactions did not have any impact on the Company’s consolidated financial statements as of December 31, 2020.
Both Sinclair Scientific and Agrify are currently in the process of valuing the fair value of acquired assets and liabilities assumed in relation to these
transactions. It is therefore currently impractical to disclose a preliminary purchase price allocation in relation to these transactions.
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Cascade Sciences, LL.C

Balance Sheets
(In thousands)

Assets
Current Assets
Cash and cash equivalents
Accounts receivable, net of allowance for doubtful accounts
Inventory
Prepaid expenses and other receivables
Total current assets
Property and Equipment, Net
Loan Receivable, Related Party
Capitalized Website Costs, Net
Operating Lease Right-of-Use Assets
Total assets
Liabilities and Members' Equity
Current Liabilities
Current portion of lease liabilities
Accounts payable, trade
Accounts payable, related parties
Accrued expenses and other current liabilities
Deferred revenue
Total current liabilities
Long-Term-Liabilities
Operating lease liabilities
Total liabilities
Members' Equity
Total liabilities and members' equity

See notes to financial statements

1

September 30,
2021 December 31,
(unaudited) 2020
1,008 2,459
849 401
3,568 2,601
44 662
5,469 6,123
85 104
350 —
2 7
531 706
6,437 6,940
242 231
866 377
527 202
364 124
834 879
2,833 1,813
300 483
3,133 2,296
3,304 4,644
6,437 6,940




Cascade Sciences, LL.C

Statements of (Loss) Income and Members’ Equity
(Unaudited and in thousands)

Net Sales
Cost of Goods Sold
Gross profit
Operating Expenses
General and administrative expenses
Research and development
Total operating expenses
Operating (loss) income
Other Income (Expense), Net
Gain on debt extinguishment
Interest income (expense), net
Other income, net
Net (loss) income
Members’ equity, beginning of period
Distributions to members
Members’ equity, end of period

Three Months Ended September 30,

Nine Months Ended September 30,

2021 2020 2021 2020

$ 2,708 $ 4,406 $ 10,748 11,182
1,889 3,762 7,402 8,421

819 644 3,346 2,761

1,480 935 3,145 2,604

— 52 5 146

1,480 987 3,150 2,750

(661) (343) 196 11

533 — 533 —

— 1 1 8

533 1 534 8

$ (128) $ (342) $ 730 19
$ 3432 $ 4,077 $ 4,644 4,301
— (207) (2,070) (792)

$ 3,304 $ 3528 $ 3,304 $ 3,528

See notes to financial statements
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Cascade Sciences, LL.C

Statements of Cash Flows
(Unaudited and in thousands)

For the Nine Months Ended September 30,

2021 2020
Cash Flows From Operating Activities
Net income $ 730 $ 19
Adjustments to reconcile net income to net cash flows from operating activities:
Depreciation and amortization 24 14
Change in allowance for doubtful accounts 58 —
Gain on debt extinguishment (533) —
Changes in assets and liabilities:
Accounts receivable (505) 276
Inventory (967) 680
Prepaid expenses and other receivables 618 43
Accounts payable, trade 490 525
Accounts payable - related parties 325 (138)
Accrued expenses and other current liabilities 240 1
Deferred revenue (45) (329)
Lease liability (net) 3 6
Net cash flows from operating activities 438 1,097
Cash Flows From Investing Activities
Issuance of loan receivable (350) —
Cash Flows From Financing Activities
Proceeds from long-term debt 533 388
Distributions to stockholders (2,072) (792)
Net cash flows used in financing activities (1,539) (404)
Net change in cash and cash equivalents (1,451) 693
Cash and Cash Equivalents, Beginning 2,459 1,441
Cash and Cash Equivalents, Ending $ 1,008 $ 2,134

See notes to financial statements
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Notes to the Financial Statements
1. Summary of Significant Accounting Policies
Basis of Accounting

The accompanying financial statements have been prepared in accordance with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America
(“GAAP”) for interim financial information. Accordingly, they do not include all the information and footnotes required by GAAP for complete financial
statements. In the opinion of management, the accompanying unaudited financial statements contain all adjustments necessary to state fairly the financial
position, results of operations, and cash flows of the Company at the dates and for the periods indicated. Interim results are not necessarily indicative of
results for the full fiscal year.

Nature of Operations

Cascade Sciences, LLC (the Company) is a distributor of vacuum ovens, distillation systems, reactor systems, and lab equipment primarily to customers
operating in the cannabis oil extraction industry.

Cash and Cash Equivalents

The Company defines cash and cash equivalents as highly liquid, short-term investments with a maturity at the date of acquisition of three months or less.
The Company maintains its cash in bank deposit accounts which, at times, may exceed federally insured limits. The Company's policy is to limit credit
exposure on financial instruments and place its cash with a financial institution deemed as being credit worthy. The Company has not experienced any
losses on such accounts. Management believes that the Company is not exposed to any significant credit risk on cash.

Accounts Receivable, Net of Allowance for Doubtful Accounts

Accounts receivable are stated at the net invoice amounts. An allowance for doubtful accounts is established based on management's review of balances.
Amounts determined uncollectable are charged against the allowance for doubtful accounts in the period the determination is made. Accounts receivable
are shown net of an allowance for doubtful accounts of $25 as of September 30, 2021 and December 31, 2020.

Inventory

Inventory consists predominately of finished parts and components purchased directly from external vendors, and are valued at the lower of cost or net
realizable value with cost being determined on a first-in, first-out basis (FIFO). As of September 30, 2021 and 2020, no reserve for excess or obsolete
inventory was deemed necessary by management.

Property and Equipment, Net

Property and equipment are stated at cost. Depreciation is computed using the straight-line method for all assets. Major expenditures for property and
equipment are capitalized. Maintenance, repairs and minor renewals are expensed as incurred. When assets are retired or otherwise disposed of, their costs
and related accumulated depreciation are removed from the accounts and resulting gains or losses are included in income.

Estimated useful lives of the Company's property and equipment are as follows:

Years
Office and computer equipment 5
Vehicles 5



Impairment of Long-Lived Assets

The Company reviews long-lived assets, including property and equipment, for impairment whenever events or changes in business circumstances indicate
that the carrying amount of an asset may not be fully recoverable. An impairment loss would be recognized when the estimated future cash flows from the
use of the asset are less than the carrying amount of that asset. To date, there have been no such losses.

Deferred Revenue

When a customer enters into a purchase agreement with the Company, the Company generally requires a deposit of 50 percent before the order is shipped.
This deposit is recorded as deferred revenue within the Company's balance sheets until earned, which generally occurs upon the order being shipped.

Revenue from Contracts with Customers
Revenue Recognition Policies

The Company’s revenues are substantially generated through the sale of vacuum ovens, distillation systems, reactor systems and lab equipment. Revenue is
recognized when the Company satisfies its performance obligation(s) under the contract by transferring control of the promised product to its customer
with the transfer of control generally determined based on the shipping terms of the contract. A performance obligation is a promise in a contract to transfer
a distinct product to a customer. In all cases, this transfer of control occurs at a point in time, upon shipment of the product.

The Company periodically incurs commissions associated with equipment contracts executed with certain customers. Typically contracts do not extend
over a year, as such the Company has applied the practical expedient related to these costs.

Revenue is measured as the amount of consideration the Company expects to receive in exchange for transferring products. The nature of the Company's
contracts generally do not give rise to any notable amounts of variable consideration.

A contract's transaction price is allocated to each distinct performance obligation within the contract. Substantially all of the Company's contracts have a
single performance obligation.

Sales and other taxes collected from customers and remitted to governmental authorities are accounted for on a net (excluded from revenue) basis. The
Company sells its products to customers throughout the United States. The nature, amount, timing or uncertainty of revenue and cash flows associated with
those sales are not determined to be impacted by any cyclicality or seasonality factors.

Research and Development

Research and development costs include the costs to acquire raw materials, processing costs, skilled labor salaries, outsourcing costs, and other costs
associated with the development and testing of prototype products and are expensed as incurred.

Adbvertising and Promotion
Advertising costs are charged to operations when incurred. The following table summarizes advertising costs for the indicated periods:

Three Months Ended September 30, Nine Months Ended September 30,

2021 2020 2021 2020
$ 157 55 254 132




Shipping and Handling Costs

Shipping and handling costs charged to customers have been included in net sales. Shipping and handling costs incurred by the Company have been
included in cost of goods sold.

Estimates

The preparation of financial statements in conformity with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America requires management
to make estimates and assumptions that affect the reported amounts of assets and liabilities and disclosure of contingent assets and liabilities at the date of
the financial statements and the reported amounts of revenues and expenses during the reporting period. Actual results could differ from those estimates.

Recently Issued Accounting Pronouncements

Effective January 1, 2020, the Company adopted FASB ASU 2016-02, Leases (Topic 842) which requires lessees to recognize most leases on the balance
sheet that existed at or commenced after January 1, 2020. Adoption of this standard resulted in recognition of right-of-use (ROU) assets and lease
liabilities. The Company elected the option under Topic 842 not to restate comparative periods in the transition and there was no impact to the Company's
retained earnings as a result of the adoption. In addition, the Company elected the package of practical expedients permitted under the transition guidance
within the new standard, which allowed it to carry forward the historical lease classification, costs, and components. Lastly, the Company accounts for
short-term leases (i.e., lease term of 12 months or less) by making the short-term lease policy election and will not apply the recognition measurement
requirements of ASC 842.

2. Property and Equipment

The major categories of property and equipment are summarized as follows for the periods ended:

September 30, 2021 December 31, 2020
Office and computer equipment $ 6 $ 6
Vehicles 123 123
Total property and equipment 129 129
Less accumulated depreciation (44) (25)
Net property and equipment $ 85 § 104
The following table summarizes depreciation expense for the:
Three Months Ended September 30, Nine Months Ended September 30,
2021 2020 2021 2020
$ 6 $ 3 % 19 $ 14
3. Accrued Expenses
Accrued expenses are as follows for the indicated periods:
September 30, 2021 December 31, 2020
Accrued payroll and payroll taxes $ 333 § 42
Accrued sales and withholding taxes 31 53
Accrued vacation — 29
Total accrued expenses $ 364 $ 124




4. Line of Credit

The Company has a revolving line of credit agreement with a bank, which allows it to borrow up to $750. Borrowings bear interest at a rate defined as the
higher of (1) the bank's prime rate plus 0.55 percent or (2) 4.00 percent (as of September 30, 2021 and 2020, the effective interest rate on outstanding
borrowings was 4.00 percent). The revolving line of credit agreement expires on demand, and is collateralized by substantially all assets of the Company.
As of September 30, 2021 and 2020, the Company had no borrowings outstanding under the line of credit.

5. Paycheck Protection Program Loan

On April 23, 2020, the Company received loan proceeds in the amount of $388 under the Paycheck Protection Program (PPP) which was established as
part of the Coronavirus Aid, Relief and Economic Security (CARES) Act and is administered through the Small Business Administration (SBA). The PPP
provides loans to qualifying businesses in amounts up to 2.5 times their average monthly payroll expenses and was designed to provide a direct financial
incentive for qualifying businesses to keep their workforce employed during the Coronavirus crisis. PPP loans are uncollateralized and guaranteed by the
SBA and are forgivable after a “covered period” (eight or twenty four weeks) as long as the borrower maintains its payroll levels and uses the loan
proceeds for eligible expenses, including payroll, benefits, mortgage interest, rent, and utilities. The forgiveness amount will be reduced if the borrower
terminates employees or reduces salaries and wages more than 25 percent during the covered period. Any unforgiven portion is payable over two years if
issued at an interest rate of 1 percent with payments deferred until the SBA remits the borrower’s loan forgiveness amount to the lender. PPP loan terms
provide for customary events of default, including payment defaults, breaches of representations and warranties, and insolvency events and may be
accelerated upon the occurrence of one or more of these events of default. Additionally, PPP loan terms do not include prepayment penalties.

The Company met the PPP’s loan forgiveness requirements, and therefore, applied for and received notice of forgiveness on December 4, 2020.
Accordingly, the Company recognized $388 in 'gain on debt extinguishment' within the Company's statement of income for the year ended December 31,
2020. The SBA reserves the right to audit any PPP loan, regardless of size. These audits may occur after forgiveness has been granted. In accordance with
the CARES Act, all borrowers are required to maintain their PPP loan documentation for six years after the PPP loan was forgiven or repaid in full and to
provide that documentation to the SBA upon request.

On January 25, 2021, the Company was granted a loan in the principal amount of $533 pursuant to the PPP under the CARES Act, which was enacted on
March 27, 2020. The loan was evidenced by a promissory note, and bore interest at the rate of 1.00 percent per annum. After a six-month deferral period,
the loan would be payable over 60 months and was scheduled to mature on July 25, 2026. Loan recipients may apply for and receive loan forgiveness for
all or a portion of the loans based on meeting certain requirements related to payroll costs, employee retention, employee wage levels, rent, and utilities, as
described in the CARES Act and other implementation guidance and forms issued by the U.S. Small Business Administration. During July 2021, the
Company was granted full forgiveness on the loan, at which time, the Company recognized $533 in ‘gain on debt extinguishment’ within the Company’s
statement of income.

6. Operating Leases

The Company has various operating lease agreements for facilities and vehicles through 2024. The leases do not include renewal options. The vehicle
leases include a purchase option at the end of the lease with a guaranteed residual value that is likely not to be executed. Some leases include payment for
common area maintenance associated with the property. The Company has elected the practical expedient not to separate lease and non-lease components
for all four building leases.



The following is a summary by year of scheduled future minimum payments on noncancelable operating leases with initial or remaining lease terms in
excess of one year as of September 30, 2021:

2021 (remaining 3 months) $ 65
2022 258
2023 186
2024 58

Total undiscounted lease payments $ 567
Less imputed interest (25)
Less current portion of lease liabilities (242)
Long term operating lease liabilities $ 300
7. Subsequent Events

Management has evaluated the impact of all subsequent events occurring through December 10, 2021, the date the financial statements were available to be
issued for events requiring recording or disclosure in the Company’s financial statements.

On September 29, 2021, Sinclair Scientific (the Company’s newly formed holding company), together with its wholly-owned subsidiaries of Precision
Extraction and the Company, and the equity holders of Sinclair Scientific named therein (collectively, the Sinclair members) entered into a Plan Merger and
Equity Purchase Agreement, as amended on October 1, 2021 (the purchase agreement) with Agrify Corporation (Agrify). Subject to the terms and
conditions set forth in the purchase agreement, Sinclair Scientific transferred to Agrify, and Agrify purchased (the interest purchase) from Sinclair
Scientific 100 percent of the equity interests of Cascade, such that immediately after the consummation of the interest purchase, Cascade became a wholly-
owned subsidiary of Cascade, and Precision Extraction merged (the merger) with and into a newly-formed wholly-owned subsidiary of Agrify, Precision
Extraction NewCo, LLC.

The aggregate consideration for the interest purchase and the merger consisted of: (a) the sum of $30,000, plus consideration payable to holders of
outstanding Sinclair Scientific equity awards issued under the aforementioned plan, subject to certain adjustments for working capital, cash, and
indebtedness, payable in connection with the interest purchase; (b) the number of shares of Agrify’s common stock, subject to adjustment, equal to the
quotient of (i) $20,000 divided by (ii) the volume-weighted average price per share of the Agrify’s common stock on The Nasdaq Capital Market for the 30
consecutive trading days ending on the Execution Date (the VWAP Price), issuable in connection with the Merger; and (c) the True-Up Buyer Shares, if
any (as defined below), issuable in connection with the merger.

The purchase agreement includes customary post-closing adjustments, representations and warranties and covenants of the parties. The members may
become entitled to additional shares of Agrify’s common stock (the True-Up Buyer Shares) and cash (together with the True-Up Buyer Shares, the
Aggregate True-Up Payment) based on the eligible net revenues (as defined in the purchase agreement) achieved by the Cascade and Precision businesses
during the fiscal year ending December 31, 2021. However, in no event shall the aggregate purchase price paid by the Company pursuant to the terms of
the Purchase Agreement, taking into account any Aggregate True-Up Payment in favor of the members, exceed $65 million.

Because the aforementioned transactions occurred subsequent to December 31, 2020, unless otherwise stated within the Notes to the Company’s financial
statements, these transactions did not have any impact on the Company’s financial statements as of December 31, 2020. Both Sinclair and Agrify are
currently in the process of valuing the fair value of acquired assets and liabilities assumed in relation to these transactions. It is therefore currently
impractical to disclose a preliminary purchase price allocation in relation to these transactions.
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Mass2Media, LL.C dba PX2 Holdings, LL.C and Affiliate

Balance Sheets
(In thousands)

Assets
Current Assets
Cash and cash equivalents
Accounts receivable, net of allowance for doubtful accounts
Inventory
Prepaid expenses and other receivables
Total current assets
Property and Equipment, Net
Operating Lease Right-of-Use Assets
Total assets
Liabilities and Members' Deficit
Current Liabilities
Current maturities of long-term debt
Current portion of lease liabilities
Accounts payable, trade
Accrued expenses and other current liabilities
Deferred revenue
Total current liabilities
Long-Term Liabilities
Loan payable, related party
Long-term debt, net of current maturities
Operating lease liabilities
Total liabilities
Members' Deficit

Total liabilities and members' deficit

See notes to consolidated financial statements

1

September 30, 2021

(unaudited) December 31, 2020
$ 280 $ 862
69 327
4,378 3,570
1,808 2,380
6,535 7,139
1,688 1,555
316 316
$ 8,539 $ 9,010
$ 73 $ 227
164 164
2,872 3,682
271 491
5,419 7,501
8,799 12,065
350 —
1,646 957
154 154
10,949 13,176
(2,410) (4,166)
$ 8,539 $ 9,010




Mass2Media, LL.C dba PX2 Holdings, LL.C and Affiliate

Consolidated Statements of Net Income and Members’ Equity (Deficit)
(Unaudited and in thousands)

Three Months Ended September 30, Nine Months Ended September 30,

2021 2020 2021 2020
Net Sales $ 7,802 $ 4,713 $ 19,678 $ 19,086
Cost of Goods Sold 5,829 1,879 14,501 13,055
Gross profit 1,973 2,834 5,177 6,031
Operating Expenses
General and administrative expenses 1,691 1,368 4,690 5,557
Research and development 40 31 90 180
Total operating expenses 1,731 1,399 4,780 5,737
Operating income 242 1,435 397 294
Other Income (Expense), Net
Gain on debt extinguishment 1,598 — 1,598 —
Interest (expense), net (146) — (239) (16)
Other income (expense), net 1,452 — 1,359 (16)
Net income $ 1,694 $ 1,435 $ 1,756 $ 278
Members’ equity (deficit), beginning of period $ (4,104) $ (154) $ (4,166) $ 1,003
Contributions — — — —
Members’ equity (deficit), end of period $ (2,410) $ 1,281 § (2,410) $ 1,281

See notes to consolidated financial statements

2



Mass2Media, LL.C dba PX2 Holdings, LL.C and Affiliate

Consolidated Statements of Cash Flows
(Unaudited and in thousands)

Cash Flows From Operating Activities
Net income

Adjustments to reconcile net income to net cash flows from operating activities:

Depreciation
Bad debt expense
Gain on debt extinguishment
Changes in assets and liabilities:
Accounts receivable
Inventory
Prepaid expenses and other receivables
Accounts payable, trade
Accrued expenses and other current liabilities
Deferred revenue
Lease liability (net)
Net cash flows from (used in) operating activities
Cash Flows From Investing Activities
Capital expenditures
Cash Flows From Financing Activities
Net borrowings on line of credit
Proceeds from related party note
Proceeds from long-term debt
Net cash flows used in financing activities
Net change in cash and cash equivalents
Cash and Cash Equivalents, Beginning

Cash and Cash Equivalents, Ending

See notes to consolidated financial statements

3

For the Nine Months Ended September 30,

2021 2020
1,756 $ 278
197 —
66 —
(1,598) —
192 53
(807) 2,892
571 (2,275)
(810) (1,231)
(219) (253)
(2,082) (1,101)
— 1
(2,734) (1,636)
(330) (130)
(153) (387)
350 —
2,285 959
2,482 572
(582) (1,194)
862 2,096
280 $ 902




Notes to the Financial Statements
1. Summary of Significant Accounting Policies
Basis of Accounting

The accompanying consolidated financial statements have been prepared in accordance with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States
of America (“GAAP”) for interim financial information. Accordingly, they do not include all the information and footnotes required by GAAP for
complete financial statements. In the opinion of management, the accompanying unaudited financial statements contain all adjustments necessary to state
fairly the financial position, results of operations, and cash flows of the Company at the dates and for the periods indicated. Interim results are not
necessarily indicative of results for the full fiscal year.

Nature of Operations

Mass2Media, LLC dba PX2 Holdings, LLC (PX2 Holdings) operates in the cannabis oil extraction industry. PX2 Holdings specializes in manufacturing oil
extraction equipment, assisting clients with lab planning and design, and performing installation and training services.

Precision International Export (PIE), is an Interest Charge Domestic International Sales Corporation (IC-DISC) used to promote the sale of PX2 Holdings'
products outside the United States in exchange for a commission. PIE is a variable interest entity under common control with PX2 Holdings being the
primary beneficiary as its sole purpose is to service the operations of PX2 Holdings. PX2 Holdings has the power to direct the activities of PIE that most
significantly impact its economic performance and, as a result, PIE has been included in the consolidated financial statements as a consolidated variable
interest entity.

Principles of Consolidation

The consolidated financial statements include the accounts of PX2 Holdings and PIE (collectively, the Company). All significant intercompany balances
and transactions have been eliminated in the consolidation.

Cash and Cash Equivalents

The Company defines cash and cash equivalents as highly liquid, short-term investments with a maturity at the date of acquisition of three months or less.
The Company maintains its cash in bank deposit accounts which, at times, may exceed federally insured limits. The Company's policy is to limit credit
exposure on financial instruments and place its cash with a financial institution deemed as being credit worthy. The Company has not experienced any
losses on such accounts. Management believes that the Company is not exposed to any significant credit risk on cash.

Accounts Receivable, Net of Allowance for Doubtful Accounts

Accounts receivable are stated at the net invoice amounts. An allowance for doubtful accounts is established based on management's review of balances.
Amounts determined uncollectable are charged against the allowance for doubtful accounts in the period the determination is made. Accounts receivable
are shown net of an allowance for doubtful accounts of $70 and $62 as of September 30, 2021 and December 31, 2020, respectively.

Inventory

Inventory consists predominately of finished parts and components purchased directly from external vendors, and are valued at the lower of cost or net
realizable value with cost being determined on a first-in, first-out basis (FIFO). As of September 30, 2021 and December 31, 2020, no reserve for excess or
obsolete inventory was deemed necessary by management.

Property and Equipment, Net

Property and equipment are stated at cost. Depreciation is computed using the straight-line method for all assets. Major expenditures for property and
equipment are capitalized. Maintenance, repairs and minor renewals are



expensed as incurred. When assets are retired or otherwise disposed of, their costs and related accumulated depreciation are removed from the accounts and
resulting gains or losses are included in income.

Estimated useful lives of the Company's property and equipment are as follows:

Years
Leasehold improvements 3-15
Office and computer equipment 3-10
Warehouse equipment 10
Lab equipment 10
Vehicles 10

Leasehold improvements are being depreciated over the shorter of their estimated useful lives or the lease term.
Impairment of Long-Lived Assets

The Company reviews long-lived assets, including property and equipment, for impairment whenever events or changes in business circumstances indicate
that the carrying amount of an asset may not be fully recoverable. An impairment loss would be recognized when the estimated future cash flows from the
use of the asset are less than the carrying amount of that asset. To date, there have been no such losses.

Deferred Revenue

When a customer enters into a purchase agreement with the Company, the Company generally requires a deposit of 75 percent before it starts to source the
component parts required for the production of its product. This deposit is recorded as deferred revenue within the Company's balance sheets until earned,
which generally occurs upon the order being shipped.

Revenue from Contracts with Customers

The Company’s revenues are substantially generated through the sale of cannabis oil extraction industry equipment, and the related professional services
such as installation of the equipment or training on use of equipment. Revenue is recognized when the Company satisfies its performance obligation(s)
under the contract by transferring control of the promised product to its customer with the transfer of control generally determined based on the shipping
terms of the contract. A performance obligation is a promise in a contract to transfer a distinct product to a customer. In all cases, this transfer of controls
occurs at a point in time, upon shipment of the product.

Additionally, the Company generates revenues from providing services to customers over time, which include installation and training on equipment
purchases. Revenue is recognized over time generally using the "as-invoiced" practical expedient.

The Company periodically incurs commissions associated with equipment contracts executed with certain customers. Typically contracts do not extend
over a year, as such the the Company has applied the practical expedient related to these costs.

Revenue is measured as the amount of consideration the Company expects to receive in exchange for transferring products. The nature of the Company's
contracts generally do not give rise to any notable amounts of variable consideration.

A contract's transaction price is allocated to each distinct performance obligation within the contract. Substantially all of the Company's contracts have a
single performance obligation.

Sales and other taxes collected from customers and remitted to governmental authorities are accounted for on a net (excluded from revenue) basis. The
Company sells its products to customers throughout the United States. The nature, amount, timing or uncertainty of revenue and cash flows associated with
those sales are not determined to be impacted by any cyclicality or seasonality factors.



Research and Development

Research and development costs include the costs to acquire raw materials, processing costs, skilled labor salaries, outsourcing costs, and other costs
associated with the development and testing of prototype products and are expensed as incurred.

Warranty

The Company generally offers warranties for manufacturing related claims. The Company estimates the costs that may be incurred under its basic limited
warranty and records a liability in the amount of such estimated costs at the time revenue is recognized. The Company also records a liability for amounts
anticipated based on the performance of an analysis of potential warranty incidents reported by customers.

Changes in the Company's warranty liability are as follows during the nine month period ended September 30, 2021 and the year ended December 31,
2020:

September 30, 2021 December 31, 2020
Balances, beginning of the period $ 243 $ 69
Warranty provision 213 592
Warranty claims paid (406) (418)
Balances, end of the period $ 50 $ 243

Adbvertising and Promotion

Advertising costs are charged to operations when incurred. The following table summarizes advertising costs for the indicated periods:

Three Months Ended September 30, Nine Months Ended September 30,
2021 2020 2021 2020
$ 137 $ 106 $ 574 $ 536

Shipping and Handling Costs

Shipping and handling costs charged to customers have been included in net sales. Shipping and handling costs incurred by the Company have been
included in cost of goods sold.

Estimates

The preparation of financial statements in conformity with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America requires management
to make estimates and assumptions that affect the reported amounts of assets and liabilities and disclosure of contingent assets and liabilities at the date of
the financial statements and the reported amounts of revenues and expenses during the reporting period. Actual results could differ from those estimates.

Recently Issued Accounting Pronouncements

Effective January 1, 2020, the Company adopted FASB ASU 2016-02, Leases (Topic 842) which requires lessees to recognize most leases on the balance
sheet that existed at or commenced after January 1, 2020. Adoption of this standard resulted in recognition of right-of-use (ROU) assets and lease
liabilities. The Company elected the option under Topic 842 not to restate comparative periods in the transition and there was no impact to the Company's
retained earnings as a result of the adoption. In addition, the Company elected the package of practical expedients permitted under the transition guidance
within the new standard, which allowed it to carry forward the historical lease classification, costs, and components. Lastly, the Company accounts for
short-term leases (i.e., lease term of 12 months or less) by making the short-term lease policy election and will not apply the recognition measurement
requirements of ASC 842.



2. Property and Equipment

The major categories of property and equipment are summarized as follows for the periods ended:

Leasehold improvements
Office and computer equipment
Warehouse equipment

Lab equipment

Vehicles

Construction in progress

Total property and equipment
Less accumulated depreciation
Net property and equipment

The following table summarizes depreciation expense for the:

Three Months Ended September 30,

September 30, 2021

December 31, 2020

$ 431 $ 422
414 400

143 38

875 874

37 37

462 268

2,362 2,039

(675) (484)

$ 1,688 $ 1,555

Nine Months Ended September 30,

2021 2020

2021 2020

3. Accrued Expenses

Accrued expenses are as follows for the indicated periods:

Accrued commissions

Accrued interest

Accrued payroll and payroll taxes
Accrued rent expense

Accrued sales and withholding taxes
Accrued warranty expense

Other accrued expenses

Total accrued expenses

4. Line of Credit

197 $ —

September 30, 2021

December 31, 2020

$ 33 $ 84
35 4

53 58

4 4

5 3

50 243

91 94

$ 271 $ 491

The Company is the guarantor to a line of credit arrangement made available to the Company through a member of the Company. The line of credit allows
for maximum borrowings which are subject to a borrowing base formula and an overall financial review of the Company. Borrowings, which accrue
interest at a rate of 2.25 percent, did not exceed $750 during both the years ended September 30, 2021 and December 31, 2020. Amounts owed under the
line of credit arrangement are due within 90 days of draw. As of September 30, 2021 and December 31, 2020, the amount outstanding under the line of
credit to which the Company remained liable for as a result of their guaranty was $72 and $225, respectively, and is included within current maturities of

long-term debt within the Company's balance sheets.

5. Paycheck Protection Program Loan

On April 17, 2020, the Company received loan proceeds in the amount of $799 under the Paycheck Protection Program (PPP) which was established as
part of the Coronavirus Aid, Relief and Economic Security (CARES) Act and is administered through the Small Business Administration (SBA). The PPP
provides loans to qualifying businesses in amounts up to 2.5 times their average monthly payroll expenses and was designed to provide a direct



financial incentive for qualifying businesses to keep their workforce employed during the Coronavirus crisis. PPP loans are uncollateralized and guaranteed
by the SBA and are forgivable after a “covered period” (eight or twenty-four weeks) as long as the borrower maintains its payroll levels and uses the loan
proceeds for eligible expenses, including payroll, benefits, mortgage interest, rent, and utilities. The forgiveness amount will be reduced if the borrower
terminates employees or reduces salaries and wages more than 25 percent during the covered period. Any unforgiven portion is payable over two years if
issued at an interest rate of 1 percent with payments deferred until the SBA remits the borrower’s loan forgiveness amount to the lender. PPP loan terms
provide for customary events of default, including payment defaults, breaches of representations and warranties, and insolvency events and may be
accelerated upon the occurrence of one or more of these events of default. Additionally, PPP loan terms do not include prepayment penalties.

The Company met the PPP’s loan forgiveness requirements, and therefore, applied for forgiveness during January of 2021. When legal release is received,
the Company will record the amount forgiven as forgiveness income within the other income section of its statement of operations. If any portion of the
Company’s PPP loan is not forgiven, the Company will be required to repay that portion, plus interest, over 2 years in monthly installments with the
repayment term beginning at the time that the SBA remits the amount forgiven to the Company’s lender.

The SBA reserves the right to audit any PPP loan, regardless of size. These audits may occur after forgiveness has been granted. In accordance with the
CARES Act, all borrowers are required to maintain their PPP loan documentation for six years after the PPP loan was forgiven or repaid in full and to
provide that documentation to the SBA upon request. During August 2021, the Company was granted full forgiveness on the loan, at which time, the
Company recognized $799 in 'gain on debt extinguishment' within the Company's consolidated statement of net loss.

On January 17, 2021, the Company was granted a loan in the principal amount of $799 pursuant to the PPP under the CARES Act. The loan is evidenced
by a promissory note, and bears interest at the rate of 1.00 percent per annum. After a ten-month deferral period, the loan is payable over the life of the loan
which matures on January 17, 2026. Loan recipients may apply for and receive loan forgiveness for all or a portion of the loans based on meeting certain
requirements related to payroll costs, employee retention, employee wage levels, rent, and utilities, as described in the CARES Act and other
implementation guidance and forms issued by the U.S. Small Business Administration. During August 2021, the Company was granted full forgiveness on
the loan, at which time, the Company recognized $799 in 'gain on debt extinguishment' within the Company's consolidated statement of net loss.

6. U.S. Small Business Administration (SBA) Loan Payable

On July 1, 2020, the Company received loan proceeds in the amount of $160 from the SBA for alleviation of economic injury caused by the Coronavirus
pandemic. The loan is collateralized by substantially all assets of the Company, and matures on July 1, 2050. Monthly payments of approximately $1,
including interest at a rate of 3.75 percent annually, are required commencing on July 1, 2021 through the maturity date.

7. Operating Leases

The Company conducts its operations from facilities leased under operating lease agreements through 2023. The facilities do not include renewal options.



The following is a summary by year of scheduled future minimum payments on non-cancelable operating leases with initial or remaining lease terms in
excess of one year as of September 30, 2021:

2024 (remaining 3 months) $ 173
2025 127
2025 31

Total undiscounted lease payments 331
Less imputed interest (13)
Less current portion of operating lease liabilities (164)

Total $ 154
8. Subsequent Events

Management has evaluated the impact of all subsequent events occurring through December 10, 2021, the date the financial statements were available to be
issued for events requiring recording or disclosure in the Company’s financial statements.

On September 29, 2021, Sinclair Scientific (the Company's newly formed holding company), together with its wholly-owned subsidiaries of the Company
and Cascade, and the equity holders of Sinclair Scientific named therein (collectively, the Sinclair Members) entered into a Plan Merger and Equity
Purchase Agreement, as amended on October 1, 2021 (the purchase agreement) with Agrify Corporation (Agrify). Subject to the terms and conditions set
forth in the purchase agreement, Sinclair transferred to Agrify, and Agrify purchased (the interest purchase) from Sinclair 100 percent of the equity interests
of Cascade, such that immediately after the consummation of the interest purchase, Cascade became a wholly-owned subsidiary of Agrify, and the
Company merged (the merger) with and into a newly-formed wholly-owned subsidiary of Agrify, Precision Extraction NewCo, LLC.

The aggregate consideration for the interest purchase and the merger consisted of: (a) the sum of $30,000, plus consideration payable to holders of
outstanding Sinclair Scientific equity awards issued under the aforementioned incentive plan, subject to certain adjustments for working capital, cash, and
indebtedness, payable in connection with the interest purchase; (b) the number of shares of Agrify’s common stock, subject to adjustment, equal to the
quotient of (i) $20,000 divided by (ii) the volume-weighted average price per share of the Agrify’s common stock on The Nasdaq Capital Market for the 30
consecutive trading days ending on the Execution Date (the VWAP Price), issuable in connection with the Merger; and (c) the True-Up Buyer Shares, if
any (as defined below), issuable in connection with the merger.

The purchase agreement includes customary post-closing adjustments, representations and warranties and covenants of the parties. The Sinclair members
may become entitled to additional shares of Agrify’s common stock (the True-Up Buyer Shares) and cash (together with the True-Up Buyer Shares, the
Aggregate True-Up Payment) based on the eligible net revenues (as defined in the purchase agreement) achieved by the Cascade and Precision businesses
during the fiscal year ending December 31, 2021. However, in no event shall the aggregate purchase price paid by the Company pursuant to the terms of
the Purchase Agreement, taking into account any Aggregate True-Up Payment in favor of the members, exceed $65,000.

Because the aforementioned transactions occurred subsequent to December 31, 2020, unless otherwise stated within the Notes to the Company’s
consolidated financial statements, these transactions did not have any impact on the Company’s consolidated financial statements as of December 31, 2020.
Both Sinclair Scientific and Agrify are currently in the process of valuing the fair value of acquired assets and liabilities assumed in relation to these
transactions. It is therefore currently impractical to disclose a preliminary purchase price allocation in relation to these transactions.



Exhibit 99.3

AGRIFY CORPORATION
UNAUDITED PRO FORMA CONDENSED COMBINED FINANCIAL INFORMATION

On September 29, 2021 (the “Execution Date”), Agrify Corporation (“Agrify” or the “Company”) entered into a Plan of Merger and Equity Purchase
Agreement, as amended by an amendment dated as of October 1, 2021 (as amended, the “Purchase Agreement”), with Sinclair Scientific, LLC, a Delaware
limited liability company (“Sinclair”); Mass2Media, LLC, d/b/a PX2 Holdings, LLC, d/b/a Precision Extraction Solutions, a Michigan limited liability
company (“Precision”); and each of the equity holders of Sinclair named therein (collectively, the “Members”). On October 1, 2021 (the “Closing Date™),
Agrify consummated the transactions contemplated by the Purchase Agreement. Terms used herein as defined terms and not otherwise defined herein shall
have the meanings ascribed to them in the Purchase Agreement.

Subject to the terms and conditions set forth in the Purchase Agreement, (1) Sinclair sold, transferred, conveyed, assigned and delivered to Agrify, and
Agrify purchased (the “Interest Purchase”) from Sinclair, 100% of the equity interests (the “Purchased Interests”) of Cascade Sciences, LLC, a Delaware
limited liability company (“Cascade”), such that immediately after the consummation of such Interest Purchase, Cascade became a wholly-owned
subsidiary of Agrify, and (2) in accordance with the Michigan Limited Liability Company Act, as amended, (i) Precision merged (the “Merger” and,
together with the Interest Purchase, the “Acquisition”) with and into a newly-formed wholly-owned subsidiary of Agrify organized as a Michigan limited
liability company (“Merger Sub”), and (ii) the separate limited liability company existence of Precision ceased, and Merger Sub continued its limited
liability company existence under the Michigan LL.C Act as the surviving limited liability company in the Merger.

The aggregate consideration for the Interest Purchase and the Merger consisted of: (a) the sum of Thirty Million Dollars ($30,000,000), plus consideration
payable to holders of outstanding Sinclair equity awards, subject to certain adjustments for working capital, cash and indebtedness (the “Closing Cash
Amount”), payable in connection with the Interest Purchase; (b) the number of shares of Agrify common stock, subject to adjustment (the “Closing Buyer
Shares™), equal to the quotient of (i) Twenty Million Dollars ($20,000,000) divided by (ii) the volume-weighted average price per share of Agrify common
stock on The Nasdaq Capital Market for the thirty (30) consecutive trading days ending on the Execution Date (the “VWAP Price”), issuable in connection
with the Merger; and (c) the True-Up Buyer Shares, if any (as defined below), issuable in connection with the Merger.

Agrify withheld 15% of the Closing Buyer Shares (the “Holdback Buyer Shares”) for the purpose of securing any post-closing adjustment owed to Agrify
and any claim for indemnification or payment of damages to which Agrify may be entitled under the Purchase Agreement. The Holdback Buyer Shares
shall be released following the eighteen (18) month anniversary of the Closing Date in accordance with and subject to the conditions of the Purchase
Agreement.

The Purchase Agreement includes customary post-closing adjustments, representations and warranties and covenants of the parties. The Members may
become entitled to additional shares of Agrify common stock (the “True-Up Buyer Shares”) and cash (collectively, the “Aggregate True-Up Payment)
based on the eligible net revenues (as defined in the Purchase Agreement) achieved by the Cascade and Precision businesses during the fiscal year ending
December 31, 2021. However, in no event shall the aggregate purchase price paid by Agrify pursuant to the terms of the Purchase Agreement, taking into
account any Aggregate True-Up Payment in favor of the Members, exceed Sixty-Five Million Dollars ($65,000,000).

The terms of the Acquisition were determined on the basis of arm’s-length negotiations. The upfront cash consideration paid by was funded from Agrify’s
working capital.

The unaudited pro forma condensed combined financial information was derived from the historical consolidated financial statements of Agrify, Precision
and Cascade. The following unaudited pro forma condensed combined balance sheet as of September 30, 2021, is presented as if the Acquisition had
occurred on September 30, 2021. The unaudited pro forma combined condensed statement of operations for the nine months ended September 30, 2021 and
the year ended December 31, 2020 are presented as if the Acquisition had occurred on January 1, 2020.



The unaudited pro forma condensed combined financial statements reflect pro forma adjustments that are based upon available information and certain
assumptions that management believes are reasonable. The unaudited pro forma condensed combined financial statements do not reflect any operating
efficiencies and/or cost savings that Agrify may achieve, or any additional expenses that it may incur, with respect to the combined companies. The
unaudited pro forma condensed combined financial statements do not purport to represent Agrify’s results of operations or financial position that would
have resulted had the transactions, to which pro forma effects are given, been consummated as of the date or for the periods indicated.

The Acquisition has been accounted for in accordance with ASC Topic 805, “Business Combinations” (“ASC Topic 805”). Accordingly, the total purchase
price has been allocated on a preliminary basis to assets acquired, liabilities assumed, identified intangible assets and goodwill based upon their estimated
fair values as of the date of the Acquisition. These allocations reflect various preliminary estimates that were available at the time of the preparation of this
Amendment No. 1 to Current Report on Form 8-K/A, and are subject to change during the measurement period, as valuations are finalized.

There were no material differences between the accounting policies of Agrify, Precision and Cascade. No adjustments were necessary to eliminate
intercompany transactions and balances in the unaudited pro forma condensed combined financial statements, as there were no transactions or balances
between Agrify, Precision and Cascade.

The unaudited pro forma condensed combined financial statements and accompanying notes should be read in conjunction with the historical audited
financial statements of Agrify contained in its Annual Report on Form 10-K for the fiscal year ended December 31, 2020, as filed with the Securities and
Exchange Commission (“SEC”) on April 2, 2021, its Quarterly Report on Form 10-Q for the fiscal quarter ended September 30, 2021, as filed with the
SEC on November 12, 2021, and the historical financial statements of Precision and Cascade filed with this Amendment No. 1 to Current Report on Form
8-K/A.



AGRIFY CORPORATION
Unaudited Pro Forma Condensed Combined Balance Sheet
September 30, 2021
(In thousands)

Pro Forma Pro Forma
Agrify Precision Cascade Adjustments Combined

Assets:
Cash and cash equivalents $ 44,746 $ 280 $ 1,008 $ (36,535) (B,C,G) $ 9,499
Marketable securities 62,261 — — — 62,261
Accounts receivable, net of allowance for doubtful

accounts 11,873 69 849 — 12,791
Inventory 10,109 4,378 3,568 — 18,055
Prepaid expenses and other receivables 3,876 1,808 44 — 5,728
Total current assets 132,865 6,535 5,469 (36,535) 108,334
Non-current marketable securities 6,253 — — — 6,253
Loan receivable 13,092 — 350 (350) (A) 13,092
Property and equipment, net 4,189 1,688 85 — 5,962
Operating lease right-of-use assets 744 316 531 — 1,591
Goodwill 632 — — 44,557 (C) 45,189
Intangible assets acquired through business

combination, net 1,463 — — 9,642 (C,E) 11,105
Capitalized website costs, net 60 — 2 — 62
Total long term assets 26,433 2,004 968 53,849 83,254
Total assets $ 159,298 $ 8,539 $ 6,437 $ 17,314 $ 191,588
Liabilities
Current Liabilities:
Accounts payable $ 8,742 $ 2,872 $ 866 $ — $ 12,480
Accounts payable - related parties — — 527 (527) (B) —
Accrued expenses and other current liabilities 13,371 271 364 5,171 (C,F) 19,177
Current maturities of long-term debt — 73 — (73) (B) —
Current portion of lease liabilities — 164 242 — 406
Deferred revenue 893 5,419 834 — 7,146
Total current liabilities 23,006 8,799 2,833 4,571 39,209
Other non-current liabilities 300 — — — 300
Loan payable, related party — 350 — (350) (A) —
Operating lease liabilities 484 154 300 — 938
Long-term debt 833 1,646 — (1,646) (D) 833
Total non-current liabilities 1,617 2,150 300 (1,996) 2,071
Total Liabilities $ 24,623 $ 10,949 $ 3,133 % 2,575 $ 41,280

Stockholders’ Equity



Members' equity

Common stock

Preferred stock

Additional paid-in capital
Accumulated deficit

Total Stockholders' Equity (Deficit)
Non-controlling interest

Total Liabilities and Stockholders' Equity

— 5,000 1,198 19,312 (B,C)

20 — — —
179,991 — — —
(45,714) (7,410) 2,106 (4,573) (D,E,F,G)
134,297 (2,410) 3,304 14,739

378 — — —
159,298 $ 8,539 $ 6,437 17,314

25,510

20
179,991
(55,591)

149,930

378

191,588



Unaudited Pro Forma Condensed Combined Statement of Operations

Revenue, net
Cost of goods sold

Gross (loss) profit

OPERATING EXPENSES

Research and development

Selling, general and administrative expenses
Total operating expenses

Operating (loss) income

OTHER INCOME (EXPENSE), NET
Interest income (expense), net

Other expenses

Gain on extinguishment of debt

Other income, net

Net (loss) income before non-controlling interest
Income attributable to non-controlling interest
Net (loss) income

Net Loss from continuing operations - Per Share

Net Loss attributable to Common Stockholders - Per
Share

Weighted Average number of Common Shares
Outstanding

AGRIFY CORPORATION

For the nine months ended September 30, 2021
(In thousands, except share and per share data)

Pro Forma Pro Forma

Agrify Precision Cascade Adjustments Combined
$ 34,584 19,678 $ 10,748 $ — $ 65,010
34,977 14,501 7,402 = 56,880
(393) 5,177 3,346 - 8,130
2,483 90 9 — 2,578
18,850 4,690 3,145 4,346 (E,F,G) 31,031
21,333 4,780 3,150 (4,346) 33,609
(21,726) 397 196 (4,346) (25,479)
68 (239) 1 (227) (D) (397)
(78) — — — (78)
2,685 1,598 533 — 4,816
2,675 1,359 534 (227) 4,341
(19,051) 1,756 730 (4,573) (21,138)
153 — — — 153
$ (19,204) 1,756 $ 730 $ 4,573 $ (21,291)
$ (1.07) $ (1.13)
18,068,736 18,852,739



Revenue, net
Cost of goods sold

Gross profit

OPERATING EXPENSES

Research and development

Selling, general and administrative expenses
Total operating expenses

Operating (loss) income

OTHER INCOME (EXPENSE), NET
Interest income (expense), net

Other expenses

Gain on extinguishment of debt

Other (expense) income, net

Net (loss) income before taxes
Income tax expense

Net (loss) income before non-controlling interest

Income attributable to non-controlling interest
Net (loss) income

Net Loss from continuing operations - Per Share

Net Loss attributable to Common Stockholders - Per

Share

Weighted Average number of Common Shares
Outstanding

AGRIFY CORPORATION
Unaudited Pro Forma Condensed Combined Statement of Operations

For the year ended December 31, 2020

(In thousands, except share and per share data)

Pro Forma
Agrify Precision Cascade Adjustments
$ 12,087 25,986 $ 14,650 $ —
11,517 20,356 10,296 =
570 5,630 4,354 —
3,354 5,065 148 —
9,832 5,377 3,366 4,740 (E,FG)
13,186 10,442 3,514 (4,740)
(12,616) (4,812) 840 (4,740)
(481) (19) 9 (227) (D)
(5,618) — — —
(2,924) 233 388 —
(9,023) 214 397 (227)
(21,639) (4,598) 1,237 (4,967)
— (571) — —
(21,639) (5,169) 1,237 (4,967)
22 — — —
$ (21,617) (5,169) $ 1,237 $ (4,967)
$ (5.32)
4,175,867

$

$

Pro Forma
Combined

52,723
42,169
10,554

8,567

23,315
31,882

(21,328)

(718)
(5,618)
(2,303)
(8,639)

(29,967)
(571)

(30,538)
22

(30,516)

(6.11)

4,959,870



AGRIFY CORPORATION
NOTES TO UNAUDITED PROFORMA CONDENSED COMBINED FINANCIAL INFORMATION
As of and for the nine months ended September 30, 2021 and for the year ended December 31, 2020
(In thousands, unless otherwise specified)

NOTE 1. BASIS OF PRESENTATION

The unaudited pro forma condensed combined financial information set forth herein is based upon the consolidated financial statements of Agrify
Corporation (“Agrify” or the “Company”), Mass2Media, LLC, d/b/a PX2 Holdings, LLC, d/b/a Precision Extraction Solutions, a Michigan limited liability
company (“Precision”), and Cascade Sciences, LLC, a Delaware limited liability company (“Cascade”). The unaudited proforma condensed combined
financial information is presented as if the transaction had been completed on January 1, 2020 with respect to the unaudited pro forma condensed combined
statements of operations for each of the nine months ended September 30, 2021 and for the year ended December 31, 2020 and on September 30, 2021 in
respect of the unaudited pro forma condensed combined balance sheet.

The unaudited pro forma condensed combined financial information is presented for informational purposes only and is not necessarily indicative of the
combined financial position or results of operations had the transaction occurred as of the dates indicated, nor is it meant to be indicative of any anticipated
combined financial position or future results of operations that the combined company will experience after the completion of the transactions.

Agrify has accounted for the acquisition in this unaudited pro forma condensed combined financial information using the acquisition method of accounting,
in accordance with Financial Accounting Standards Board Accounting Standards Codification Topic 805 "Business Combinations" ("ASC 805"). In
accordance with ASC 805, Agrify uses its best estimates and assumptions to assign fair value to the tangible and intangible assets acquired and liabilities
assumed at the acquisition date.

Goodwill as of the acquisition date is measured as the excess of purchase consideration over the fair value of net tangible and identifiable intangible assets
acquired.

Pro forma adjustments reflected in the unaudited pro forma condensed combined balance sheet are based on items that are factually supportable and
directly attributable to the transaction. Pro forma adjustments reflected in the pro forma condensed combined statements of operations are based on items
that are factually supportable, directly attributable to the transaction and expected to have a continuing impact on the combined results. The unaudited
proforma condensed combined financial information does not reflect the cost of any integration activities or benefits from the transaction, including
potential synergies that may be generated in future periods.

NOTE 2. DESCRIPTION OF THE TRANSACTION

On September 29, 2021 (the “Execution Date”), Agrify entered into a Plan of Merger and Equity Purchase Agreement, as amended by an amendment dated
as of October 1, 2021 (as amended, the “Purchase Agreement”), with Sinclair Scientific, LLC, a Delaware limited liability company (“Sinclair”), Precision;
and each of the equity holders of Sinclair named therein (collectively, the “Members”). On October 1, 2021, Agrify consummated the transactions
contemplated by the Purchase Agreement.

Acquisition of Cascade and Precision; Purchase Consideration

Subject to the terms and conditions set forth in the Purchase Agreement, (1) Sinclair transferred, to Agrify, and Agrify purchased (the “Interest Purchase™)
from Sinclair, 100% of the equity interests of Cascade, such that immediately after the consummation of such Interest Purchase, Cascade became a wholly-
owned subsidiary of Agrify, and (2) Precision merged (the “Merger” and, together with the Interest Purchase, the “Acquisition”) with and into a newly-
formed wholly-owned subsidiary of Agrify, Precision Extraction NewCo, LLC.



The aggregate consideration for the Interest Purchase and the Merger consisted of: (a) the sum of $30 million, plus consideration payable to holders of
outstanding Sinclair equity awards, subject to certain adjustments for working capital, cash and indebtedness, payable in connection with the Interest
Purchase; (b) the number of shares of the Company’s common stock, subject to adjustment, equal to the quotient of (i) $20 million divided by (ii) the
volume-weighted average price per share of Agrify’s common stock on The Nasdaq Capital Market for the 30 consecutive trading days ending on the
Execution Date (the “VWAP Price”), issuable in connection with the Merger; and (c) the True-Up Buyer Shares, if any (as defined below), issuable in
connection with the Merger.

The Purchase Agreement includes customary post-closing adjustments, representations and warranties and covenants of the parties. The Members may
become entitled to additional shares of Agrify’s common stock (the “True-Up Buyer Shares”) and cash (together with the True-Up Buyer Shares, the
“Aggregate True-Up Payment’) based on the eligible net revenues (as defined in the Purchase Agreement) achieved by the Cascade and Precision
businesses during the fiscal year ending December 31, 2021. However, in no event shall the aggregate purchase price paid by Agrify pursuant to the terms
of the Purchase Agreement, taking into account any Aggregate True-Up Payment in favor of the Members, exceed $65 million.

NOTE 3. FAIR VALUE ESTIMATES OF PURCHASE PRICE ALLOCATION

The preliminary combined fair value allocation for the purchase price consideration paid at close, under the assumption that the Acquisition was
consummated on September 30, 2021, is as follows:

Purchase price consideration:

Cash paid to members at close $ 23,000
Cash contributed to escrow accounts at close 7,000
Cash paid for excess net working capital 1,430
Stock issued at close 20,000
Fair value of contingent consideration to be achieved 3,953
Total purchase price $ 55,383

Fair value allocation of purchase price:

Accounts receivable $ 918
Inventory 7,946
Prepaid and other assets 1,852
Property and equipment, net 1,773
Operating lease right of use assets 847
Capitalized web costs, net 2
Accounts payable and accrued expenses (4,373)
Current portion of capital lease liabilities (406)
Deferred revenue (6,253)
Long-term debt (1,646)
Operating lease liabilities (454)
Member’s equity (206)
Acquired intangible assets 10,826
Goodwill 44,557
Total purchase price $ 55,383

Substantially all of these amounts are subject to subsequent adjustment as the Company obtains additional information during the measurement period. The
measurement period is expected to be complete during the first quarter of 2022. The reported fair value of the accounts receivable is net of an estimate of
uncollectible accounts of



$87. Any subsequent adjustments to the initial fair value estimates occurring during the measurement period will result in an adjustment to the carrying
value of goodwill.

The Members may become entitled to an Aggregate True-Up Payment based on the eligible net revenues achieved by the Precision and Cascade businesses
during the fiscal year ending December 31, 2021. However, in no event shall the aggregate purchase price paid by Agrify pursuant to the terms of the
Purchase Agreement, taking into account any Aggregate True-Up Payment in favor of the Members, exceed $65.0 million. Accordingly, the maximum
amount of the Aggregate True up Payment is capped at $15.0 million. The Company increased total purchase price consideration described above by $4.0
million, which represented the Company’s initial fair value estimate of the Aggregate True-Up Payment to be paid.

For the purposes of preparing the unaudited pro forma condensed combined financial statements, the preliminary estimate of identified intangible assets
acquired of $10.8 million was attributed to the following:

Asset Value Life
Identified intangible assets:
Trade name $ 3,003 6 to 7 years
Technology 3,802 5 years
Non-compete agreements 1,197 5 years
Customer relationships 2,824 7 to 8 years
Total identified intangible assets $ 10,826

The Company’s initial fair value estimates related to the various identified intangible assets were determined under various valuation approaches including
the Income Approach, Relief-from-Royalty Method, and Discounted Cash Flow Method. These valuation methods require management to project
revenues, operating expenses, working capital investment, capital spending and cash flows for the reporting unit over a multiyear period, as well as
determine the weighted average cost of capital to be used as a discount rate.

The Company amortizes its intangible assets assuming no residual value over periods in which the economic benefit of these assets is consumed.
NOTE 4. PRO FORMA ADJUSTMENTS

The following pro forma adjustments were applied to Agrify’s historical financial statements and those of Precision and Cascade to arrive at the pro forma
condensed combined financial statement information:

A - To eliminate a $350 intercompany loan between Precision and Cascade.

B - To eliminate Precision and Cascade historical cash on hand balances, totaling $1.3 million, and other outstanding debt obligations, totaling
$600, which were not acquired by Agrify.

C - To record the initial purchase price consideration (cash, stock and excess net working capital) paid in connection with the Acquisition, the
Company’s initial estimate of the fair value of the Aggregate True-Up Payment and the estimated fair value of the identified intangible assets and
residual goodwill.

D - To record the settlement of an outstanding loan, inclusive of principal, interest and pre-payment penalties, in the amount of $1.9 million,
which was settled in cash, at closing.

E - To record estimated identified intangible asset amortization expense for the nine-month period ended September 30, 2021 (in the amount of
$1.2 million) and the twelve-month period ended December 31, 2020 (in the amount of $1.6 million).

F - To record an estimated liability associated with a Precision and Cascade Phantom Equity Bonus Plan in the amount of $1.2 million, which is
treated as a period expense and not as part of the purchase price.



G - To expense $1.9 million in acquisition-related transaction costs paid at closing, which are treated as a period expense.
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